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Before

THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

C, 18922 -~ Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission v. Department of Highways of the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania, Union Railroad Company, City of
Duguesne, County of Allegheny, The Bell Telephone
Company of Pennsylvania, Carnegie Natural Gas Company,
Duguesne Light Company, Equitable Gas Company and
Keystone Pipe Line Company - Investigation upon
Commission motion for the purpose of determining whether
the bridge carrying State Highway Route 736 Extension
above the grade of the main line and yard tracks of
Union Railroad Company and above Thompson Run in the
City of Duquesne, Allegheny County, is dangerous or in-—
adequate in its present condition to accommodate safely.
the class and volume of highway, pedestrian and
railroad traffic currently traversing the crossing; and
for the purpose of determining the nature and extent of,
any required alteration, reconstruction and/or i
abolition of the crossing, and for the purpose of
determining the party or parties that should be ;
required to perform work and bear the cost thereof, and
to maintain the crossing upon completion of any improve
ment found to be necessary.

Initial hearing.

Stenographic report of hearing

held at State Office Building,

300 Liberty Avenue, Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania

Wednesday,

March 22, 1872
at 10:00 o'clock A. M.

BEFORE: JOHN B. CONLY, ESQUIRE, EXAMINER

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET « HARRBISBURG. PA.
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APPEARANCES:

THOMAS DICK, ESQUIRE
North Office Building
Harrisburg, Penna.
For: Penna. Public Utility Commission

WILLIAM C. BETHARDS, ESQUIRE
Room 223, C.A.B. Building
Harrisburg, Penna.

For: PennbOT

RALPH S. SAPP, ESQUIRE
County Law Department
County Office Building
Pittsburgh, Penna.
For: County of Allegheny

NORMAN M. BARTKO, ESQUIRE
1009 Dugquesne Blvd.
Duguesne, Penna.

For: City of Duquesne

JAMES R. ORR, ESQUIRE
474 Union Bank Building
Pittsburgh, Penna.

For: . Union Railroad Company
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PROCEEDINGS
THE EXAMINER: We will now open the
hearing. Are there any counsel present who

have not signed the appearance sheet?

Let the record show that the follow;
ing were given notice éf this hearing and
are not represented by counsel: Bell
Telephone Company of Pennsylvénia, Carnegie
Natural Gas Company, Dugquesne Light Company,
Equitable Gas Company. That's all.

MR. DICK: The Commission has received a
letter from Arco Pipe Line Company which is
the owner of the Keystone Pipe Line. They
filed Answers to the guestions of the
Commission, and they state that the company's
pipe line passes under the bridge structure
and is not connected to or in contact with
the bridge at all. The company would perform
any maintenance work on their line at that
location and bear the entire cost thereof.
Arco does not intend to be present today for
this hearing.

This complaint was instituted by
the Commission investigation upon Commission

motion on April 2, 1970 as a result of

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISBURG, PA,
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information received from the district

engineer of the Department of Highways

concerning this bridge called the Thompson
Run Bridge carrying State Highway Route 736
Extension over and above the tracks of the
Union Railroad Company.

In the Order of the Commission the

Department of Highways was directed to prepars

W

plans for repair and construction of this
bridge, and following that the Commission
issued an interim order on June 1, 1970 in
which it was stated that the plans had been
submitted to all parties, that there were no
objections to the plans and that the plans
are generally acceptable to all parties. I
believe today we are going into the cost and
into the apportionment of cost. I believe
the Department of Transportation is the first
party.

MR. BETHARDS: I therefore call Mr.
Clements, Mr. Examiner.

WILLIAM J. CLEMENTS,

called as a witness on behalf of the
Respondent, being first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

MOHRBACH ¥ MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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William J. Clements — Direct 5"

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, BETHARDS:

Give your full name.

William J. Clements.

By whom are you employed, Mr. Clements, and at
what address?

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of
Transportation.

What capacity are you employed by the Department?
Civil engineer in the design bureau.

Are you duly authorized to testify here today?
Yes.

Will you please submit into the record a detailed
itemized summary of all cost incurred by the
Department in furnishing material in performing
work or providing services in accordance with the
Order of the Commission issued in this proceeding?
We have a letter dated November 15, 1971 to Mr.
K. W. Walker, chief utility engineer, from the
district engineer office, district 11-0, to
Anthony J. Gaeta, which gives a tabulation of the
final cost for the rehabilitative work that was
performed on the structure in accordance with the
Commission's order, and the plans approved by

that Order dated June 1, 1970.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA
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The final cost on this letter are itemized

to include cost for the repairs to the structural

to the concrete piers and abutments for $74,632.00
and also a cost for resetting the rockers of
$16,000.00 and some miscellaneous bridge repairs
of $14,000.30 for a total cost of $189,379.35
which represents the final costs which were paid
to the successful bidder on the project.

When was the work completed?

The work was completed on April 8, 1971.

Mr. Clements, will you please state the opinion of
the Department as to which party or parties should
bear the cost incurred in effecting the repairs

to the subject bridge structure, and in what
proportions such costs should be allocated thereto
and whether the Department will agree to bear a
reasonable portion thereof?

Our records would indicate that the structure was
the subject of a proceeding before the Public
Service Commission at Complaint Docket No. 6903,
and as a result of the proceeding the Public
Service Commission issued an order which was
dated October 18, 1926. The maintenance by this

order was assigned to the County of Allegheny, and

steel in the amount of $84,735.35, and also repairs

4
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William J. Clements - Direct _ 7

with 40 percent of the cost of such maintenance to
be reimbursable from the City of Duguesne.

There is no record that this order was ever
modified by any party, therefore, based oﬁ that
order it would be the opinion of the Department
that the County of Allegheny would be responsible
for this maintenance, and that they should reim-
burse the Department for the cost of this work and
of course; be reimbursed by the City of Duguesne
in accordance with the order.

As to future maintenance, Mr. Clements, will the
Department agree to bear any future maintenance on
this bridge and the éost thereof?

No, sir, not on its own initiative. Of course,
recognizing the fact that the future maintenance
is the responsibility of assigning of future
maintenance would be the responsibility of the
Public Utility Commission, and the Department
would not agree to assume that maintenance at
least not without being reimbursed for the deferre
maintenance that was performed here.

Does the Department have any opinion as to which
party or parties should be required to share in
the maintenance and cost of future maintenance?

The Department has caused to be made a traffic

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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William J. Clements -~ Direct 8

count or a projected traffic count for the
structure. We ask the Southwestern Pennsylvania
Regional Planning Commission to determine for us
the percentage of trips or vehicles using this

structure that have their origin and destination

within the county, also the percentage of vehicles!
using this structure that would have their ;
origination destination outside of the county,
and also the percentage of vehicles using the
structure that would have an origination destina-
tion in the county, but the other being outside
the county, and they furnished us with the
following information, that there are 17,300
vehicles using the structure representing an
average weekly traffic—--average weekday traffic
between Monday and Friday. They determined that
16,435 of these wvehicles had both origination
destination inside the County of Allegheny or--
that 865 or five percent had origination destina-

tion within the county and outside the county and

no trips had an origination and destination outsid

]

of the county.
Now, the conclusions of that 1967 survey which you
just stated were brought down to date, weren't

they?

MOMRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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William J. Clements ~ Direct 9
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Yes, sir.
And they are the conclusion that you stated?
They were based on a actual study of 1967 which
was updated. Based on that information the
Department would like the Commission to take note
when they assign future maintenance responsibility|
Do you have any further testimony you would like
to offer at this time?
No, sir.

MR. BETHARDS: Mr. Examiner, I submit

the witness for cross-examination.

CROSS~-EABMINATION

BY MR. SAPP:

Q

Mr. Clements, what is that Public Service
Commission number?

6903.

Do vou have the date of that order?

October 19, 1926.

That's before you were born?

Yes, sir.

That was the horse and buggy days?

No, I don't think it was.

Do you have a vehicle count as of that date?
No, sir. It 1is the same bridge that sits there

today.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC., - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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William J. Clements - Cross 19

Still the same bridge, isn't it?

Yes, sir.

But instead of horse and buggies today there are
motor vehicles, is that correct?

Yes, sir.

Did thé Department of Highways from your records
do any work on this bridge since 19267

I don't have that information, but I could obtain
that information. ‘

MR. BETHARDS: Mr. Examiner, we are
willing to make available reports showing
whether or not the Department has performed
any maintenance wofk on the bridge on the
condition thét the county make available the
same information as to the maintenance they
performed from 1926 up to the present time.

MR. SAPP: In response to counsel's
suggestion or in the nature of a request, I
would like to state for the County of
Allegheny as a fact that in all likelihood
that the records of the county would show
that this bridge was maintained by the County
of Allegheny up to the year of 1961 until
such time as it was transferred under the

Act of General Assembly Wo. 615 to the

MOHRBAGH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISBURG, PA.
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William J. Clements - Cross 11

Department of Highways, what is now known as
the Department of Transportation.

We have not maintained nor seen any
costs for this bridge since the time of that
transfer.

MR. BETHARDS: Mr. Examiner, of course,
Act 615 speaks for itself, but I do believe
the Act reserves to the Commission the right
to act on any existing orders. My offer
still stands. We are willing to make avail-
able to the Commission the statement of any
work that we may have done on the bridge,
provided also that the county checks its
records and reports or if it has no records
that it so state.

MR. SAPP: I am willing to do that.

Just what dates do you want? I am asking
for your records since 1961.

MR. BETHARDS: We would like to have the
county, Mr. Sapp, check its records from 1950
to 1961.

MR. SAPP: For what purpose? Will you
make an offer on the record?

MR. BETHARDS: For the purpose of

determining just what the county did in

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURSG, PA,




Rt

441

et
L€

L] ek et
=l W

Pt
o

William J. Clements - Cross 12~

o

performing maintenance in accordance with the
obligationé set forth in the Commission’'s
Order.

MR. SAPP: Well, we think that is
immaterial and irrelevant in this proceeding,
however, if we were directed to do so by the
Commission, we will certainly do so and we
are asking that you be directed to furnish
your records of any maintenance on this bridg
since the vear 1961.

MR. BETHARDS: Well, in wview of Mr.
Sapp's position, Mr. Examiner, I will state
for the record that we will furnish the
information if ordered to do so by the
Commission and on the condition that the
Commission orders the county to furnish
information from the year 1950 to the year
1962.

MR. SAPP: I have no other questions,
Mr. Examiner.

MR. BETHARDS: I would say, Mr. Examiner
in absence of any action of the Commission
with respect to the ordering production of th
records both from the Department and the

county, I reserve the right to issue a

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, ING. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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William J. Clements - Cross 13

1 subpoena duces tecum. I reserve the xright to
2 request the Commission to issue a subpoena

3 against the county requiring the production
4 of its maintenance records covering this

5 bridge from the year 1950 to the year 1962,
6§ on January 1 of that year.

7 | MR. SAPP: The county renews its

8§ objection to the submission of any such

g testimony in this proceeding.

Iﬁf CROSS~EXAMINATION

i1} BY MR. DICK:

123 Q Mr. Clements, considering the results of the

i3 traffic survey, volume of traffic, and looking at
14 the future projections of traffic, does PennDOT
i3 consider that possibly this bridge should be re-
'16% placed or reconstructed, or let's say a new

17§ structure be built in the future?

181 A We have no plans at this time to replace this

19 route or this structure at this location that I
20 know of on our program.

21l Q There is no foreseeable plans to do anything in
22 this locale?

2301 A No, sir, not that I know of.

24 MR. DICK: Thank you, Mr. Clements.

25 THE EXAMINER: Any further questions?

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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Richard B. Waugh - Direct 14

MR. ORR: I have none, sir.

THE EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr, Clements.

(Witness excused.)

MR. BETHARDS: The Department rests,
My . Examiner.

MR. SAPP: We can go ahead.

RICHARD B. WAUGH,

called as a witness on behalf of the
Respondent, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. SAPP:

Give your full name to the reporter.

Richard B. Waugh.

What is your occupation?

Engineer with the Allegheny County Works
Department.

Are you authorized to testify here on behalf of
the County of Allegheny?

Yes, I am.

In response to guestions and procedures provided
by the Public Utility Commission, Question No. 1
was: - Was the County of Allegheny ordered to
perform any work or provide any service pertaining

to this improvement?

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA
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Richard B. Waugh - Direct | 15

BY MR. BETHARDS:

No, they were not.
In response to Question No. 2, then, the County of%
Allegheny has no summary of costs to provide at
this hearing?

That is right.

Will the County of Allegheny assume any portion
of the costs to be allocated with regard to the

repair of this bridge?

No, they will not.
Will the County of Allegheny agree to bear any of %
the costs, any portion of the costs?

No, they will not.

Will the County of Allegheny zgres in the future
to maintain this bridge?

On advice of counsel, the bridge was turned over
to the Department of Transportation of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in 1962, therefore,
the County does not feel that they should pay part
of future maintenance cost of this bridge.

MR. SAPP: Cross—examine.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Sir, do you know how much money the County of
Allegheny gets from the payment of the liquid

fuel tax fund?

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, ING. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23

Richard B. Waugh - Cross 16

No,

sir, I do not.

Do you have any personal knowledge of the

maintenance performed by the County of Allegheny

on this bridge in the year 1950 to the year 196272

No,;

sir.

MR. BETHARDS: That's all I have.
Thank you.

MR. DICK: No questions.

MR. SAPP: I want to make a statement
for the record. I wish to incorporate by
reference the testimony and the exhibits in
the proceeding held here yesterday pertaining
to the Fleming Bridge at Commission No. 18692
heretofore going to the heart of this very
issue pertaining to Act No. 615. ¥We also
incorporate by reference the exhibits in that
case and the testimony therein, and the brief
provided therein.

MR. DICK: Excuse me. I was not at that
hearing.

MR. SAPP: That was yesterday.

MR. DICK: You are incorporating those
exhibits by reference. What exhibits are you
talking about?

MR. SAPP: Pertaining te Act No. 615.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, tNC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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We just can't have these hearings time and
time again. We are grinding it out. 2As a
matter of fact, our director couldn't be here
today and he has been down here several times
with the same and like testimony pertaining
to this same and like issue.

MR. BETHARDS: May I make this suggestiol
to you, Mr. Examiner, and also Mr. Sapp.
Certainly the legal issue is the same. The
Department intends to file a brief on this
case today and we requested the right to file
a brief on the one yesterday.

Couldn't it be stated that that
brief will cover the course of the hearing
vesterday?

MR, SAPP: We are satisfied to go on the
record and thaﬁ's why I am incorporating it,
that is, to enable the Commission to make its
decision.

MR. BETHARDS: I don't see that the
exhibits introduced with reference to costs
on that bridge are relevant today.

MR. DICK: This is what I wanted to go
into. What exhibits are we talking about?

MR. SAPP: Our exhibits with reference

)

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISBURG. PA.
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to cost. Our exhibits with reference to the
issue of whether or not the bridge has been |
transferred under Act 615, and whether ox noté
it is a proper responsibility of the Depart- |
ment of Transportation, maintenance and
present cost.

THE EXAMINER: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Back on the record.

MR. DICK: First of all, I would take it
that the testimony and the exhibits and the
brief which counsel for Blilegheny County speaks
about are all the testimony and the exhibits
of the County alone. I would make an cbjec-
tion to the introduction of the exhibits in
this record, and the testimony because I was
not present at that hearing. I believe for
the introduction of those items they should
be presented to me for examination, and then
I can make any comment as to their relevancy,
but my objection is that I had no opportunity
to examine them. They had not been submitted
at this hearing to me.

MR. BETHARDS: Mr. Examiner, may I make

a further statement, please. WNow, with

MOHRDAGH & MARSGHAL, INC. - Z0OOD STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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regard to the briefs that have been filed in
these two proceedings, the one yesterday and
the one today, the issue of law in connection
with the proceeding yesterday was simply the
interpretation of Act 615 of 1961. Today we
have that issue and we have an additional
issue, kThis was an old bridge.

As I understand the law, the party
that has the maintenance responsibility on a
particular bridge must prove performance of
that obligation up to the time the maintenancé
responsibility is changed.

MR. SAPP: I object to this statement

as this is testimony and argumentative, and
if counsel is suggesting writing a brief, let

him do so. It belongs nowhere under the facts

of this proceeding.

MR. BETHARDS: It goes to your statement;
that the brief of yesterday's proceeding be
applied to this one.

MR. SAPP: It certainly does not. There
is no such law.

MR. BETHARDS: Well, I object to the
motion. I object to the observation stated

by Mr. Sapp and I join in Mr. Dick's

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBUHRG, PA.
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objection.

MR. SAPP: There is no evidentiary
objection, here, Mr. Examiner, and the personal
presence of counsel at any case or hearing or
otherwise is not essential in determining
whether or not the evidence, whether there
are like issues involved.

MR. DICK: Mr. Examiner, it may be the
view of Mr. Sapp as counsel that there are
like issues or similar issues. Each counsel
here could make a different determination

whether there are similar issues involved in

both cases, but I cannot take it on the state:
ment of counsel from Allegheny County.

THE EXAMINER: Do we have other counsel
in the hearing room who wish to be heard in
this matter? Any further observations on
this gquestion?

Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Back on the record.
The motion of Attorney Sapp,

counsel for Allegheny County, is denied and

exception is noted, and the matter is ;

referred to the Commission for early disposi—(

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. -« 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.




Vindent F. Mannella - Direct f 21

3 h o o

@

10 |
11
iz
13

i4

16
17
is8
i9
20
Z1
22
23

24
25

tion.
You may proceed.
MR. DICK: I believe the City of
Duguesne will be next.

VINCENT P. MANNELLA,

called as a witness on behalf of the
Respondent, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BARTKO:

Will you state your name for the record, please.
Vincent F. Mannella.

What position do you hold with the City of
Duguesne?

I am consulting engineer for the City of Duguesne.
In connection with the repair work done to the
Thompson Run Bridge, was any work ordered to be
done by the Commission by the City of Duguesne?
Not to my knowledge, no, sir.

Did in fact the City of Duguesne perform any work
on that bridge?

No.

Does tﬁe City of Duguesne today have any estimate
of cost to submit?

Yes, we have no cost because we expended no monies

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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Vincent F. Mannella - Direct : 22

BY MR. BETHARDS:

What is the City of Duquesne's position with
regard to sharing any proportionate cost of the
expense of repairing this bridge?

The City of Duguesne cannot spend any monies, any
monies to contribute to the repair of this bridge
simply because they haven't the financial capacity
to do so.

With regard to future maintenance, what is the
City of Duguesne's position?

That the City of Duguesne will not spend any

future monies for maintenance of the bridge.
The City of Duquesne believes it is not the
responsibility of the City of Duquesne and should
rest solely with the Department of Transportation.
MR. BARTKO: Cross-examine.
MR. SAPP: ©No gquestions.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Q

on the bridge, the City would comply with the

I take it, sir, that if the Commission., orders the

City of Duquesne to perform future maintenance

order?
I can't speak for the acts of city council of
tomorrow, but as of right now I have to say that

since we have received none, we don't anticipate

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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any. I think the city council is law-abiding and

will obey the law of the Commonwealth.
Do you know what reimbursement the City of
Duquesne made to the County of Allegheny for

county maintenance performed on this bridge?

MR. SAPP: Objected to as irrelevant,
immaterial and incompetent.

THE EXAMINER: Objection is overruled.
Proceed.

THE WITNESS: No, sir. I have no idea
of any reimbursement from the city to the
county.

MR. BETHARDS: Hay I ask counsel for
the city if the city is willing to check its

records and report to the Commission as to

reimbursements made by the city to the County

of Allegheny for maintenance work performed
by the county?

MR, SAPP: Whenv?

MEr, BETHARDS: From the years 1950 to
the year 1962.

MR. SAPP: Objected to as incompetent,
irrelevant and immaterial.

MR. BARTKO: Are you making a ruling on

that? I am waiting for a ruling from the

MOHRBACH & MARSGMA. LT, - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. FA.
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Vincent F. Mannella - Cross 24

Examiner.

THE EXAMINER: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Back on the record.

MR. BARTKO: It is the City of Buquesne's
position that if there is any dispute between
anybody as to who is responsible for the
repairs on this bridge, it is evident that it:
is between PennDOT and the County of
Allegheny, and the City of Dugquesne has no
responsibility at all with regard to the
present repair work or the future repair work
and as to any‘repairs between the years 1950
to 1962, and any possible reimbursement by
the city, we can consider that irrelevant to
the issue actually being presented to the
Examiner here today.

MR. BETHARDS: It cexrtainly goes to the
issue, Mr. Examiner, of whether or not the
county performed its maintenance. Therefore,
I would reserve the right, Mr. Examiner, to
request the petition to issue against the
City of Duquesne a subpoena duces tecum for
providing the production of its maintenance

records regarding maintenance, reimbursement

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, BA.
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monies paid by the city to the county from
the years 1950 to the year 1962, January 1.

THE EXAMINER: We did not get an answer
to the reguest.

MR. BETHARDS: Counsel said that he
wouldn't produce the records.

MR. BARTKO: I have answered that it
was irrelevant to the issues being presented
here today and in effect refuse +o0 voluntarily
offer that‘evidence‘

THE EXAMINER: All right. Proceed.

MR. BARTKO: With regard to the subject
matter of the lawsuit involved in this case,
and in a very recent order issued by the
Commission at Application Docket 93166 dated
February 22, 1972, just last month, involving
the Duquesne-McKeesport Bridge in which Act
615 again came into guestion and which
incidentally touched upon some old orders of
the Commission dated way back on April 26,
1962 at Docket No. 5472, and June 17, 1935,
Complaint No. 737.

Even in view of those o0ld orders,
the Commission in this February, 1972 order

placed the responsibility for the replacement

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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T

and repair work of the McKeesport Bridge upon
the state and not upon the county.

This particular case in turn makes
reference, I believe, to the Sewickley Bridge
and the appeal that was taken in that case
up to the Superior Court and the decision was
rendered against'the position of the
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation by
the Pennsylvania Superior Court at 218
Pennsylvania Superior Court, Page 792. That
is a very recent decision rendered in the
latter part of 1971.

MR. DICK: 1Is it the position of counsel
for the City of Duquesne that the Commission
could not impose costs upon it?

MR. BARTKO: That is correct.

MR, DICK: The Commission is powerless?

MR. BARTKO: I am not saying that. I am
saying in view of the law involved in these
proceedings that the Commission cannot.

MR. BETHARDS: I think, sir, that this 1
a matter that should be argued in briefs. I
think that there is an additional issue
involved here. Under Act 615 it reserved to

the Commission the right to use 1ts own

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA,
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discretion on proceedings previously

H

instituted before the Commission in continuing--

and what the Commission's discretion led to
in that case does not mean, sir, that the
Commission's discretion will be the same in
this case.

MR. BARTKO: Well, the City of Duguesne's
position is this, that this decision involved
very similar factual background, and in our
opinion the law is so clear after having been

reviewed by the Superior Court of Pennsylvani

o3}

that the City of Duguesne should not even be
put in the position of having to be here
today to argue its position, and that the
law is so clear that it should be followed
by the Pennsylvania Department of
Transportation, period.

MR. SAPP: Bravo.

MR. BETHARDS: The Department most
certainly did not agree with that statement.
There is a different section of Act 615 of
1961 involved here today, and also there is
an additional issue, but I will argue that
more fully, Mr. Examineyr, in my brief.

MR. BARTKO: No further statement, Mr.

MOHRABACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA,
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Examiner.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. DICK:

Q

Mr. Mannella, are you familiar with the Order from
this Commission at Complaint Docket 6903 which had
to do with this bridge?

When was that dated?

That was dated October 19, 1926.

No, sir.

At this Complaint Docket, the complaint was brough
about by the City of Duguesne concerning the
Thompson Run Bridge, and in the determination of
the Commission it was ordered in paragraph 15 that
the entire bridge including piers and abutments
shall be maintained by the County of Zllegheny,
the City of Duquesne shall pay to said county

40 percent of all expenditures made for maintenanc
of said bridge with the exception of paving thereo
So that the city had a responsibility for the

cost of maintenance on this bridge. Of course,
looking at the position of your counsel I would
say up to 1961 or--

MR. BARTKO: That is our position.

BY MR. DICK:

Q

But you have no knowledge at this point of any

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA,
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contribution you have made?

No, sir, I do not. No, I haven't checked the
record.

You haven't checked the record as yet?

No, I have not.

Is this bridge located entirely in the City of
Duguesne?

Yes.

Does it serve as a main artery for traffic in
Duguesne?

Well, the categoric "yes" is not correct. Yes,
with gualifications. It serves a main artery for
the City of Duquesne as well as a2 greater portion
of the Monongahela Valley, We zre not zlome in
the use of this road or this bridge.

Does this bridge connect part of the city with
steel industries?

Yes.

Do those industries employ people who live in the
City of Dugquesne?

I would say this is conjecture on my part.

All right.

That probably the greater percentage of the
employees of th; mills are from outside the City

of Duquesne. The total employment is what I am
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having reference to.

Is this bridge and the road utilized by the people
of the City of Duguesne to go from one section to
another?

On that, no.

Have you yourself ever used this bridge?

Sure.

Many times?

Yes, sir.

Does the police department, the fire department
and other agencies of the city utilize this bridge
Yes, sir.

School buses utilize this bridge, if you know?
That would be real guestionable. I don't know.
Perhaps not.

What bridge is it? Is it Kennywood Park into

the city?

That's right beyond that.

Mr. Mannella, are you familiar with a letter sent
to the Commission addressed to the chairman, Mr.
Bloom, from Andrew Valco, councilman, to the City
of Duguesne, Department of Public Parks and
Property dated April 21, 19707?

No, sir.

Now, referring to this letter, if I may read.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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"Dear Mr. Bloom:

"As you are aware, the City of Dugquesne has
a major problem in regards to the Thompson Run
Bridge. If possible, can you please submit to me
when you anticipate the repair of such bridge, ang
also when you plan to draw plans for the proposed
new bridge which council has gone on record on
being in favor of. We anticipate that the
construction of new housing by the Redevelopment--

MR. SAPP: Mr. Examiner, I am going to
object to the further introduction of that
letter.

THE EXBMINER: Take a look at the letter;
Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Back on the record.

MR. SAPP: Mr. Examiner, I am going to
ebject to the further introduction of that
letter because it is not relevant to the
issue being discussed here today.

MR. DICK: Mr. Examiner, I want to show
the concern of the City of Duquesne for this
bridge and how important it is to the city
and for its people.

THE EXAMINER: From what file are you

MIHRBALH & MARSHAL, INC., . 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISBURG, PA,
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reading?
MR. DICX: This should be in the

correspondence File.

THE EXAMINER: The objection is over-

ruled, sir. Exception noted.

BY MR. DICK:

0

--by the Redevelopment Authority of Allegheny

County on a parcel of ground located at the

southern end of the Thompson Run Bridge. If the
proposed new bridge will in any way in regard to
the bridge approach affect this new development,

I would like to know of any problem which might

be incurred.
"Very truly yours,

"Andrew Valco, Councilman."

MR. BARTKO: Is that letter presently

in the PUC files?

MR. DICK: The correspondence file of

this case.

MR. BARTKO: So you already have that

letter. I assume that the Commission is

aware of the contents.

MR. DICK: Well, it our files show the

concern of the city and the witness that you

have presented is Showing sort of a disconcer

MOHRBAGH & MARSHAL, INC. .+ 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISDURG, PA.
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as to any contribution toward the bridge and
the interest of the city--

MR. BARTKO: I think that the fact is
that elected officials of the City of
Duguesne are concerned about the condition of]
this bridge and this is commendable.

That shows they have an interest
of their constituents and to try to use a
letter of that type against the interests of
the City of Duquesne--

MR. DICK: The letter is not intended to
be used against the City of Dugquesne. It is
being used to show to the witness who is here
that the City of Duquesne through its elected
officials are concerned or were concerned |
about having the bridge repaired, and now
you have presented through your witness the
statement of the city saying that they do not
wish to do anything to contribute towards
this bridge.

MR. BARTKO: I am going to object to
the introduction of that telegram in evidence|.

MR. DICK: The telegram you are speaking
about 1s the one I showed you addressed to

the chairman of the Public Utility Commission

MOHRBATH & MAR;HAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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from the mayor of the City of Duguesne, Frank
Kopriver.

MR. BARTKO: Yes, that is the telegram.

MR, DICK: That is dated April 13, 1970.

Mr. Examiner, I have showed to

counsel for the City of Duquesne z telegram
which was sent by the mayor of Duguesne dated
April 13, 1970, to George Bloom, Chairman of
the Commission, and the counsel has made an
objection to my introducing it or reading it
into evidence.

MR. BARTKO: Here again, sir, we have an
interested public servant trying to represent
the people of the City of Duguesne, and
realizing that there was a dangerous conditiol
and now to introduce this into evidence, this
telegram, for the purpose of being against
the interest of the City of Duguesne is reall:
inconsistent. I just can't understand it.

MR. DICK: I am not attempting to
introduce this telegram into the record
against the interest of the City of Duguesne.

In fact, the telegram speaks of great comcern

for this bridge as it relates to the lifeblood

of the City of Duquesne, and it is compliment

AXY
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to the elected officials.

THE EXAMINER: I think we have two
motions. Mr. Bartko, first, as to the letter
from Mr., Valco and to the telegram.

MR. BARTKO: I think you ruled on that
one, I believe. Now we are on the telegram.

MR, DICK: Although I have no read the
telegram.

THE EXAMINER: Motion is denied.
Exception noted to Mr. Bartko.

MR, DICK: Reading from the telegram
which stated, Mr. Examiner: "Dear Mr. Bloom:
Report is in your department today concerning
Thompson Run Bridge in Duguesne, Duquesne
Place Bridge. This bridge not only divides
Duguesne but it is the lifeblood of our
valley. We have no detour that isAacceptable
to heavy traffic in and out of our steel

‘
mills so it is imperative that the decision
is made immediately to repair and to look
who is at fault for permitting the bridge to
deteriorate as badly as it has. We need
help and are depending on a fast decision to

correct the situation. Please keep us

informed. Signed Frank Kopriver, Jr., Mayor

MOHRBAGH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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of the City of Duguesne.

MR. BARTKO: It is interesting to note
that this telegram makes reference to this
bridge as being of importance to the lifeblood
of the valley and not just reference to the
City of Duguesne in particular, and the
Monongahela Valley stretches gquite a distance
so that all the industries from Pittsburgh on
up to the valley past Clairton hawe a vital
interest in having this bridge in an operating
condition.

MR. DICK: I would take it that the main
part of the valley is in the County of
Allegheny.

MR. BARTKO: Correct.

MR. DICK: County of Allegheny is a
party here today.

That's all I have.

THE EXAMINER: Any further questions of
Mr. Mannella?

MR. BARTKO: No guestions.

MR. BETHARDS: ©Nothing further, sir.

THE EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. Mannella.

{Witness excused.)

THE EXAMINER: Who is the next witness?

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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BY MR. ORR:

MR. DICK: The Union Railroad.

THE EXAMINER: Well, we will take a

brief recess for the benefit of the reporter..

(Short recess taken.)
THE EXAMINER: Back on the record.
MR. ORR: Mr. Danks.

ALFRED C. DANKS,

called as a witness on behalf of the
Respondent, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EZZMINATION

Where do you live?

Give your full name to the reporter.

Alfred C. Danks.

I live at 2123 Chalfont Street, Wilmington.
By whom are you employed?

Union Railroad Company.

In what capacity?

Engineer--bridges and buildings.

Are you a graduate engineer?

I am.

Are you authorized to speak on behalf of the
Union Railroad Company in this proceeding?

Yes, sir, I am.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INGC. » 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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On behalf of the Union Raiiroad Company, will you
submit into the record a detailed itemized
summary of all costs incurred by it in furnishing
material in performing work or in prowviding
services in accordance with any order of the
Commission issued at this proceeding?

The Union Railroad provided labor and material to
protect its high voltage power lines along the
northerly side of pier 1 to provide safe working
conditions for the contractor. This protection
required approximately 40 man~hours of electrician
labor zs well as material costing about $25.00.
No charge will be made for this work.

To assure safety of railroad operations
regular inspections of the work were made by the
Union Railroad Company'’s bridge inspector. These
inspections for which no charge will be made
regquired approximately 400 man-hours.

Flagman service was provided as requested by
the contractor. All charges for this service have
been paid in full by the contractor. The total
amount was $7,087.78.

The Union Railroad Company has been asked to
submit testimony and/or exhibits in full

explanation of its summary of costs including but

MOMREACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISBURG, PA.
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(W%

not limited to an accounting of the work and
materials expended in the repair of the subject
bridge structure,’final guantities and prices and
any other information and/or costs pertinent
thereto.

Will you answer that question?

The Union Railroad has no costs for which it
expects to be reimbursed.

In the opinion of the Union Railroad Company, whicl
party or parties should bear the costs incurred in
effecting the repairs for the subject bridge
structure and in what proportionate amounts should
such cost be allocated, and will the Union Railroa
Company agree to bear a reasonable portion thereof
The Union Railroad Company has no opinion as to
which party should bear the costs for repairs to
the subject bridge structure except that the

Union Railroad Company should not bear any portion
of these costs.

The Union Railroad Company will bear all
costs related to protection of its wire lines,
crossing under the structure during the period
while repairs were being made.

What is the present obligation of the Union

Railroad Company at the subject bridge structure

~J
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with respect to the maintenance thereof?

Will it agree to perform any future
maintenance at this location and bear the costs
thereof, and has the Union Railroad Company any
opinion as to which party or parties heretofore
should be required to share in the performance
and cost of such future maintenance?

The Union Railroad Company has no present
obligations with respect to the maintenance of
the subject structure. It does not agree to

perform any future maintenance nor o bear any oFf

the costs thereof. The Union Railrocad Conpany has

no opinion as to which party or parties hereto
should be rquired to share in the performance and
cost to such future maintenance except that it
should not be reguired to share therein.

Does the Union Railroad Company desire to submit
any additional relevant testimony?

The Union Railroad requests that the subject
bridge structure be immediately inspected for
repairs and rehabilitation of the drainage system
and for complete removal of all gunite from the
girdexr faces and from the underside of the side-

walks and sidewalk brackets.

The roadway drainage system is so inadequate

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL,. INC., - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA,
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dripping occurs to disperse the ice from the work

that it permits water to fall directly to the
work areas of the Union Railroad Company below
where workmen are required to walk 24 hours a day,:

seven days a week in the performance of their

tasks.

The water from the bridge frequently falls
in such quantities that it makes some of the
surfaces on which it falls hazardous for the
workmen who must traverse these areas.

During subfreezing weather, most of the water

freezes and forms as ice, some dropping on the

work surfaces beneath and some hanging from the

underside of the bridge structure. Such hazards

Jesd

are created that both the Uniocon Rzilroad Company
and the Pennsylvania Department of Bridge Division’
Employees have been reguired to remove the hanging
icicles in order to reduce the hazards from fallin
ice.

Also the Union Railroad has often been

regquired to do extensive saltings in areas where

surfaces. The gunite which was applied many years
ago to the outside face of the main girders of the
bridge structure and to the underside of the side-

walks and brackets has deteriorated and become

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC, <« 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISBURG, PA.
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BY MR. ORR:

loose in many places.

Chunks of gunite have fallen onto the work
areas below and as recently as Februwary 25, 1972,
a large chunk of gunite became dislodged and fell
onto the roof of a\Union Railroad workman's
automobile while driving on the roadway under
span 8 where 20 workmen had walked under about 15
minutes before.

You took some photographs of this gumite situation:
and you also have plans which you used to make
reference as to the position from which you took
the various photographs, did you not?
I did.
{Union Railroad Exhibit Wo. 1, being a
map, was produced and marked for identifica-

tion.)

Q

I show you a plan which has been marked Union
Exhibit No. 1, and ask you if you will give a
description of what that is?

This plan is an 8-1/2 by 11 piece of paper which
is a part of Union Railroad drawing on a scale of
one inch equal a hundred feet whereon the subject
bridge structure has been shown in yellow coloringl.

The bridge piers are shown in red coloring. The

MONREASKR & MARSHAL, ING. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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small encircled areas colored green are showing

the camera locations of four photographs which werg

W

taken about one week ago.
By whom?
By myself.
O0f course, this plan also shows the tracks which
are in what the Union Railroad calls the classifi~j
cation yard, does it not?
Yes, that is right.
MR. ORR: We offer in evidence Union
Railroad Exhibit No. 1.
(Union Railroad Exhibit Nos. 2 through
5, being photographs, were produced and

marked for identification.)

Q

I now show you four photographs w@%ch have been
marked Exhibits 2, 3, 4 and-5.

Now, having reference to Union Railroad
Exhibit Wo. 1 which has a legend on the bottom
indicating a point from where you took it by
this one in the green circle?

It is.
And Exhibits 2, 3, and 4 are similarly indicated
on the map, are they not?

This is xright.

MOHRBAGCH & MARSHMAL, INGS. -« 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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Now, you have a legend at the bottom of each
photograph, No. 1 shows generally the view of
span 8 looking south. Where is this gunite you
speak of?

The gunite that I have referred to is on the
outside face of the girders and on the underside
of the sidewalk and on the sidewalk brackets. It
can be most clearly observed by looking at
photograph No. 2 which is a close~up view taken
over the roadway surface from which the--a piece
was reported to have fallen onto a Union Railroad

employee's automobile.

in the center picture, is that the gunite?

That does indicate gunite that was applied with
some reinforcing mesh over one of the intermediate
members of the main girder called a stiffener
angle,

Does that gunite protrude from the face of the
girder?

Yes, it does.

About how far?

About six inches or less except for part of the
area whereas photograph 2, Exhibit 3, shows

evidence of some of the gunite having fallen away.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. ING. .. 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISBURG, PA.




Alfred . C, Danks ~ Direct 45

St W W

=3

We have some demonstrative evidence here. We have
a piliece of a portion of gunite that fell on the
automobile.

The driver said that it represented about
one-third that fell. How much does this weigh?
That weighs 2-1/4 pounds. That piece that you
have in your hand weighs 2-1/4 pounds.

Now, Exhibits 4 and 5 are taken--~well, as I say,
a general view of span 7 and 8 looking north and
a close~-up view of the span looking north.
You took these pictures to show the condition
N _
of the gunite, is that not correct?
We did.
MR. ORR: We offer in evidence Union

Kxhibits 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5.

MR. BETHARDS: No objection.
MR. DICK: ©No objection.
THE EXAMINER: Admitted without

objection.

BY MR. ORR:

e
o o

Suppose one of your workmen had been struck by
that piece of gunite, what would have been the
result?

MR. DICK: I would object to that

guestion. I believe it is conjecture. It

MOMARBACH & MARSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISBURG. PA.
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is something that, of course, will not happeni
I doubt if the witness is a medical authority
or a doctor. I believe we are going little
far afield from the subject matter of the
hearing.

MR. ORR: We are calling to the
attention of the Commission a condition that
needs to be corrected now with respect to
this particular bridge, and while I agree

that this man is not a medical witness--

BY MR. ORR:

Q How far did this piece of gunite £all down?
A Yes. This piece of gunite from its location on
the bridge structure to the ground is about 25,

Between 25 and 30 feet.

0 Has gunite fallen in the past?

A Yes.

Q In your opinion will it continue to fall in the
future?

A Yes, it will.

0 Is the deterioration of the gunite restricted to

a few spans of the bridge?
A The deterioration of the gunite is not restricted
to any particular span. I took pictures of this

area only to show or to provide exhibits for all

MOHRBACK & MARSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET « HARRISBURG, PA,
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of the spans which would have required quite a
volume of photographs. These are typical of the
entire structure.
How many tracks, roadways and work areas does the
Union Railroad have underneath the bridge?
The Union Railroad owns and operates 32 tracks,
two roadways and one work area under the bridge.
The potential per personal damage and

property damage is great, and will not be
eliminated until this gunite is removed.
These problems of water drainage and deterioration
have been brought to the attention of anvbody
employed by the Public Utility Commission?
Yes. I talked to Mr. Calder previously at another
meeting down here on January 6th. I am sorry.
December 15th at another hearing.

MR. DICK: What year was that?

THE WITNESS: i971.

And then also by a letter from our
chief engineer pertaining to final field
viewing. That letter is dated January 6th.
At that time I spoke specifically pertaining
to the drainage situation.

(Union Railroad Exhibit No. 6, being a

letter dated January 6, 1972, was produced

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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and marked for identification.)
MR. DICK: Could I just ask a gquestion.
At the time after the Commission
had ordered PennDOT to go into plans for
repairs and to do repairs, did the railroad

bring this particular situation to the

attention of PennDOT in cooperating with them|

on repairs to be made?

THE WITNESS: We reviewed at that time
at the field viewing out there because this
was a complaint docket, and the primary
concern was to take care of the problems
relating to structural safety for road
carrying capacity.

The inference at that time was that
other matters would be taken care of at a
later date.

MR. DICK: Was this specific matter
presented at that meeting?

THE WITNESS: I don't recall that it was
However, I would say this, that all of the
persons involved in the field viewing and the
field inspection, this situation is very
apparent.

MR. DICK: Would the railroad be willing

MOHRIACH & MARSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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BY MR. ORR:

to seek to work this out informally with
PennDOT as to what necessary repairs might
be needed and if not satisfactory, then, the
avenue would be to file a complaint with the
Commission concerning these areas, and it
would seem, I think, that the condition arosei
last year where this piece had fallen on the
employee's car.

THE WITNESS: In informal discussion witl
Mr. Calder, it was my understanding that the
best way to do this, to bring it to the
Commission's attention would be to so inform
the Commission at the time of this hearing.

MR. DICK: ©Now, Mr. Calder, I am guite
sure indicated that yvou testified to and is
well taken, but again could we suggest to you
to try to work this out informally with
PennDOT, and if not, to file a new complaint.

MR. ORR: I am not objecting, but I

would like to go on.

Q

I refer you to a letter, a copy of which has been
marked Union Exhibit No. 6, which is a letter
dated January 6, 1972 from V. M. Schwing, chief

engineer, to Mr. W. D. Calder, P. E.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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1

Is that the letter concerning which you

earlier testified?

This is the letter that I referred to.

Within the body of the letter I see in the first
paragraph, "We do not plan to attend the forth-
coming final inspection on January 20."

I believe there was a letter from Mr. Calder
informing Mr. Schwing that there would be this
final inspection on January 20th to meet the
interested parties at the bridge structure. Is
that not correct?

This is correct.

And Exhibit No. 6 is a reply to that letter, is
that correct, sir?

That is right,

MR. ORR: Cross-—-examine.

MR. DICK: I just want to state for the
record that Mr. Calder is an engineer with
the Public Utility Commission and was assigne
to this matter.

No guestions. Thank you.

MR. BETHARDS: No guestions.

THE EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. Danks.

(Witness excused.)

MR. DICK: I believe Dugquesne Light

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL. INC. . 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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Company would be next. I don't know who
Duquesne Light has here.

THE EXAMINER: No one has appeared for
Duguesne.

MR. DICK: 'Equitable Gas Company.

THE EXAMINER: No counsel has appeared
for Duquesne.

MR. DICK: Carnegie Natural Gas Company.
No counsel for them.

A VOICE: I am representing the company.

MR. DICK: Do you wish to make any
statement for the record?

Bell Telephone Company of
Pennsylvania.

THE EXAMINER: HNo counsel has appeared
on their behalf.

MR. DICK: That's all, Mr. Examiner,
unless we have any public witnesses.

THE EXAMINER: Does anvone have any
witnesses to be heard? Does this complete
the testimony in the opinion of all parties?

Do the parties wish to file briefs
in this matter?

MR, BETHARDS: The Department would

suggest, Mr. Examiner, that it is not guite

MQHREACH & MARSHAL., INC. - 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISBURG. PA.
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time to determine that point because I moved
previously that the Commission order both

the Department and the county and the City of

Duguesne to produce their records regarding
maintenance and absent that I indicated that
I would file petition requesting subpoena
duces tecum against both the county and the
city, so I would request that the hearing be
continued until such time as we have had an
order from the Commission or I file my
petition for a subpoena duces tecum.

MR. DICK: I would suggest clarification

from Mr. Bethards. If the Commission were to;
|

!
5

grant your motion for a subpoena duces tecum,)
then, after examination of the records that
are submitted, could counsel determine whether
a further hearing would be necessary and so
advise the Commission.

MR. BETHARDS: Yes. Certainly.

MR. DICK: And would that be all right
with the County of Allegheny?

So we will let the record stand

that upon all counsel examining these records
and if the Commission grants the subpoena

duces tecum, they notify the Commission

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STYREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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whether they desire further hearing. That's
if the Commission grants your motion. If the;
Commission does not grant the motion, then, I
would consider the record to be closed.

MR. BETHARDS: I can see no reason, Mr.
Dick, why the Commission should not on its

own really order these records. They are

relevant to the issues.
MR. DICK: If they do grant your motion,E

and I already stated tkat could happen in

this case, but I zm saving if the Commission

were to refuse your motion, do we consider

the reco6rd closed without further hearing.
MR. BETHARDS: I think so.

MR. DICK: ‘That’'s all, Mr. Examiner.

THE EXAMINER: That concludes the hearing

as of today, gentlemen.

MR. BETHARDS: We reserve the right to
file a brief.

THE EXAMINER: I will note that the
parties reserve a right to file briefs.
However, I can't tell you at this time what
disposition will be made on the motion.

(Whereupon at 12:05 o’'clock P. M.,

hearing in the above matter was continued.)

MOHRBAGH & MARSHAL, INC, - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.




N w o W [\

|

10
11
12
i3
14

15

16 |

17

19

20

21

22

23

Z5

CERTIPFICSATE

L T N .

I hereby certify that the proceedings and

evidence are contained fully and accurately in the notes

taken by me during the hearing on the above cause
before the Public Utility Commission of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and that this transcript

is a correct copy of the same.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC.

By
Reporter

Reported By: George R. Bernick
MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC.
2000 State Street
Harrisburg, Penna.
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Photograph No. 1
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FORM 1086

CCOPY OF LETTER /g & . o .0 o o UNION. RAILROAD COMPANY

January 6, 1972

Hr. ¥, B, Galdex, P.E.
Public Utility Engiusexr
Pcna*]l'ani Pubilic Yiildity Commission
Bureau of Traznsporiation
P, 0. Box 3265
Harrisburg, Pa. 17120

P.11.C. Complaint Docket No. 18922 - Dquﬂsne Roulovard Bridge
State Ho. 736 - Station 471400 -~ UER ¥o. 72 :

Dear Hr. Calder:

Ve made a final inspection with Department of Trsasportation
Insg pa tovr Mr. Reed on CQetohey 7, 1271, Qur wroﬁe*tv in tqh vicinity of
the subjzcet atructurs had hesn satisfactorily “eclesned-up™. Accordingly
£o he bast of our knowladze 511 work ordaved to be performed uader this
emergency order has boen coopleted.  We do not plan to sttend the forth-—
coning fiqal inspection on Januayry 20,

"3

Our inspection pertained only to matters relating to this
Complaint Doghet. We, therefore, respoctfully requast that this
facility b2 censidered for additienal inspection and complete rehablili- , .
totion of the several iunadequabs and deterlorated portions. Our presaent
eorcarn vhich dirveetly cffects the safety of our workuen pertains to the
ack of roadway drainage control which results in water and/or ice fall-
iﬂ5 freu the roadway aboave onto our tracks and walhkways balow.

- pigrer A . &:&pg" "y
i““é»(}a ‘ 1“§§y{) Cordially,
g T oL Y : . -
[ J i

¥ k3

V. H. Schuwing
Chlef Enginee
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Before

THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

L

C. 18922 ~ Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission v. Department of Highways of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, Union Railroad Company, City of Duguesne,

County of Allegheny, The Bell Telephone Company of PennsyTvanla,

Carnegie Natural Gas Company, Duguesne Light Company,
Egulitable Gas Company and Keystone Pipe Line Company -
Investigation upon Commission motion for the purpose of
determining whether the bridge carrying State Highway Route
736 Extension above the grade of the main line and yard
tracks of Union Railroad Company and above Thompson Run in
the City of Duquesne, Allegheny County, is dangerous or
inadequate in its present condition to accommodate safely
the class and volume of highway, pedestrian and railroad

traffic currently traversing the crossing; and for the purpose

of determining the nature and extent of any required
alteration, reconstruction and/or abolition of the crossing,
and for the purpose of determining the party or parties that
should be required to perform work and bear the cost
thereof, and to maintain the crossing upon completion of

any improvement found to be necessary.

Further hearing.

— v me e e

Stenographic report of hearing
held at State O0ffice Building,
300 Liberty Avenue, Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania

Monday

November 26, 1973
at 10:00 o’clock a.m.

e . .

RALPH T. BELL, ESQUIRE, EXAMINER -

MOHREBATH 6 MARSHAL. ING. - 2Q00 STATE STRELT - HARRUGLURSG. PA. -

i
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APPEARANCES:

THOMAS C. DICK, ESQUIRE
North Q0ffice Building
Harrisburg, Penna.

For: PUC

WILLIAM E. BETHARDS, ESQUIRE
Room 223, CAB Bldg.
Harrisburg, penna.
For: Penna. Dept. of Transportation

RALPH S. SAPP, ESQUIRE
County Law Department
Jones Law Building
Pittsburgh,; Penna.
For: County of Allegheny

JAMES R. ORR, ESQUIRE
747 Union Trust Bldg.
Pittsburgh, Penna.
For: Union Railroad Company

NORMAN M. BARTKO, ESQUIRE
1009 Duguesne Blvd.
Duguesne, Pa.

For: City of Duguesne.

W. B. CALDER
North Office Bldg.
Harrisburg, Penna.
For: PUC - Transportation Bureau
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PROCEEDINGSS %

THE EXAMINER: We are ready fto proceed,
gentlemen. g

|

MR. DICK: Mr. Examiner, this is a continuation
of a hearing into Docket No. C. 18922 relating to the
Thompson Run Bridge as it is known, and specifically this is
a continuation of hearings we have held.

This Zezring today is to allcw the parties
to subnmit testimony and evidence as to maintenance that has
been performed upon the bridge in the past.

THE EXAMINER: All right.

MR. DICK: And I believe the Pennsylvania |
Department of Transportation will be first.

MR. BETHARDS: Yes, that is right, Mr. Dick..

I call on Mr. Clements.

THE EXAMINER: A1l right.

Are all parties who have an interest in
this matter represented by counsel?

I see the Union Railroad listed, PennDOT,
City of Duquesne and, of course, the Public Utility Commissio%
and the County of Allegheny. Are there any other parties? \

MR. BARTKO: The City of Duquesne is presentﬁ

THE EXAMINER: All right. Let's proceed.

WILLIAM J. CLEMENTS, called as a witness

on behalf of PennDOT, being first duly sworn, was examined

MOHRBADTH & MARSHAL, INC, - 2000 STATE ZTREZT - HAHRSBURG. PA.
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and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BETHARDS3:

Q Please state your full name for the record,
sir.

A William J. Clements.

Q By whom are you employed, Mr. Clements,
and at what address?

A Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of

Transportation, Transportation and Safety Building, Harrisburé.

o In what capacity, sir, are you employed by
the Department?
A I am a Civil Engineer in the Design Bureau.

Q Are you duly authorized to testify here

today?
& Yes.
Q Have you seen the bridge involwved?
A Yes.
Q When did you last see 117
A At the field conference. I haven't looked

at it since they've done the repair work.

8] Mr. Clements, referring to the questions
and suggested procedure sheet issued by the Commission in
this case, please submit testimony and produce records to

show the dates, extent, c¢ost and all other pertinent

i
!
i
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information relating to any maintenance performed by the

Department of Transportation on the structure in question?

A Other than the work that has just been
completed, and we have placed those costs into the record at
the last hearing, we can find no record of any other maintenaﬁce
performed on the bridge by the Department.

Q Does the record in the prior proceeding ;
show exactly what work we did and how much it cost? i

A Right.

MRBR. BETHARDS: Cross-examine.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. SAPP:

Q You performed no work, that is, the Departmeﬁt
of Transportation, Mr. Clements, on this bridge at any time
in its history?

A No. We just did the work that was prooosed
under this procedure for which we submitted a plan and in thet
last hearing submitted fthe actual cost for the conbtract.

Prior to that we have no record of any work
being performed. j

{ What is the date of your inspection of this
bridge prior to this present work? §

4 The inspection was made of the bridge when

this procesding was instituted and that was back in 1970.

& 19737
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R

A Yes, that's when we notified the Commission
that the bridge should be reduced to a posted leoad 1limit of
ten tons.

Q Do your records show any inspection of the
bridge in the years 1961, 1962 or in the '60's?

A I don't have any knowledge of an inspection
peing made in the '60's.

Q Would you have inspection records?

A If there were inspections made of %he extent,

that we had submitted to the Commission, yes, we would.

Q Would they be in your custody?

A They would probably -- yes, they would be
in the central office and in the district office also.

@ Do your files or do you have anything or
any documentary evidence with you indicating that the
inspection tock place?

A The only inspection that I had evidence or
documentary evidence of is already in the record and that
was the inspection report of the inspection that was made
when we instituted this investigation.

I had checked with our central office
bridge unit for any inspection reports that they had on the
bridge and they had none. I had checked with the district
office, and they had none.

Q How often are inspeciioms of bridges made

MEHRBATH & MARSHAL, NG, JO0A STATE STRUET HARRISBURG, PA
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by your department?

L TSNV 1

A Well, since the disaster in West Virginia,
there is a definite procedure of bridge inspectiocns. I can't!
recall now how often they are made, bubt they are in two
different categories. One is a cursory inspection which
may reveal some deficiency that would require mors in-depth
inspection. I think it Is annually the cursory inspection
which is made.

Q Annually since what year?

A Well, this is just since the Siiver Bridge |
disaster which I think wasaround 1969 or 1970. %
Prior to that we made annual inspections
or bridges that were under our jurisdiction. ;
Q Your records would indicate then if any
inspections were made of this bridge in the '60's?

There wouldbe a notation of it?

g

There should be, yes, sir.
Q Would you furnish that for the Commission
as an exhibit? !

yis That's it. I ecan't find any.

Q You can't find any? é
A No, sir. §

{
Q I see. QCould we conclude from that then i

that you haven't made any inspections of this bridge in the

'60's? ;

MOHEDACH & MARSHAL NG - 2000 HTATE STRECT - HARRBISBURG, PA
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A Well, I don't know whether you eould or not.
There was one where an inspection report was submitted.

MR. SAPP: No other questions, Mr. Examiner.

BY MR. DICK:

Q Mr. Clements, the repairs %hzt were made in !

accordance with the Order of the Commission would be emergency

repairs rather than rehabilitation repairs?

A As I understand, they were not completely
rehabilitation.
Q And this was just to remove the temporary

load restriction that was imposed upon the bridge back at

that time?

A That's correct.

Q@ Should there be a complete rehabilitation

plans drawn for this bridge?

*

s

A There iz azt tf

deficiencies in the structure which possibly in the near
1 y

future could cause the same problem that we've had in 1970,

and the bridge should be completely rehabilitated.

Q When you say "the near future" could you

approximate the number of years?

A Within the next three to five years, I would

say .

Q Would PennDOT be willing to develop plans

for the rehabilitation of the bridge?

“ MOHPBATH & MARGBAL, ING. < 2000 STATE STREZY .~ RARKLDLREG PA
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A We would not agree to do so based on the
situation as it exists. Of course, if the Commission so
ordered the Department to do so, I can't say what the
Department's position would be right now, but I do know that
we c¢ould not agree to do so.

MR. DICK: Thank you, Mr. Clements.

MR. BETHARDS: Mr. Examiner, the Department t

has no further testimony and we, therefore, rest.
THE EXAMINER: All right.

MR. BETHARDS: I assume, sir, that other

-

attorneys in the room have no gusstions for Mr. Clements?

THE BYXAMINER: Is there any crocss—examination

by any other parties represented here?

MR. ORR: Union Railrocad has none.

MR. BARTKO: City of Duquesne has none,
Mr. Examiner.

THE EXAMINER: Let us proceed.

Do you have any further evidence to be
offered?

MR. SAPP: The County of Allegheny will go
last.

Is there’any testimony to be offered here
by the City of Duquesne or The Union Railroad?

THE EXAMINER: If anybody has testimony to

offer, please come forward.

MOMHRBACH & MARSHAL. ING - 2000 UTATE ETREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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MRB. BARTKO: The City of Duguesne has some
testimony.

VINCENT F. MANNELLA, called as a witness on !

behalf of the City of Duguesne, being first duly sworn, was

examined and testifled as follows: %

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BARTKO:
Q State your name.

A Vincent #. Mannella.

Q What is your position with the City of
Duguesne?

A I am the City's consulting engineer.

A How long have you held that position?

& Either late spring or early summer of 1970.

Q In that position, do you direct the repair /
work that's done by the City of Duguesne. !

A Yes, sir.

i

2 In the pericd of time that you have been ;

the engineer for the City of Duquesne, have you ever directed

repair work to be done to the Thompson Run Bridge?
A No, sir.

Q When you took over the job of city engineerJ
¥

were the files ofthe previous engineer left for you? |

A Yes.
Q Have you had a chance to review those files

MOHROAGH & MARSIHAL. IMG. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA
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1z

with reference to possible Thompson Run Bridge work?
A Yes, sir.

Q Have you been able to locate any files havin

09

to do with or dealing with repair work on tha Thompson Run
Bridge?

A There are none.

Q To the best of your knowledge, has the City 2
of Duguesne ever done any repalr work onthe Thompson Run %
Bridge?

A To the best of my knowledge, no, never.

Q With regard to the sidewalk area of the
Thompson Run Bridge, are you aware of correspondence with
the State Highway Department asking then fo perform various
repair work?

A Yes, sir, I am.

MR. BETHARDS: If counsel is going to refer
to a document now, Mr. Examiner, I would request that before
examination proceeds that I be permitted to read it.

THE EXAMINER: You have that right.

Would you attorneys please come up here ;
a minute.

(Discussion off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Let's proceed.

VMR. BETHARDS: M¥r. Examiner, I have reviewed

the letter referred to by the attorney for the City of

MOHRBACH & MAHLHAL, iINGC. - 2000 STATE STHEDT - HARRISQURG, PA.
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!
Duquesne and I have no objection to his proceeding in oonnectéon
therewith.
THE EXAMINER: Very well.
BY MR. BARTKO:
Q In November of 1970, Mr. Mannelila, were you |
the city engineer?
A Yes, sir, I was.
MR. BARTKO: I will mark this letter dated
November 19, 1970, from the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
Department of Transportation as City of Dugquesne Exhibit A. §
THE EXAMINER: Do you have sufficisnt copies%
MR. BARTKO: We can run those off for you |
people in a short period of time if you grant us that leave.
THE EXAMINER: Fine.
(City of Duquesne Exhibit A, ‘
being a leber dated November 19, j
1970, signed by Anthony J. Gaeta,
was produced and marked for
identification.)
BY MR. BARTKO:
Q Will you please read into the record this !
letter? %
A This letter is addressed to Mr. Norman M.
Bartko, City Sclicitor, City of Dugquesne, Duquesne,
Pennsylvania and it is from the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania*

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation.

"Dear Mr. Bartko: Reference is made to your§

MOHRBALN & MARASAL 18D 2000 STATY STivuEy FEARRCHEE R TR
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letter dated November 10, 1970, addressed to Mr. ¥. H. Udani,|

District Bridge Engineer, pertaining to the sigewalk portion §

of the Thompson Run Bridge.

"The State znd County had different inter-
preations of Act 615. The State's interpretaticn of Act 615 |
was that the portion pertaining to maintenance bebween curbs
was the State's responsibility but beyond the curb area
maintenance was the responsibility of others.

"Since that time we have been authorized
by the Central Office %o incorporate that portion beyond the %
curbs. Therefore, the sidewalk area will be maintained by
the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation and this walkway
area will be taken care 5f in a short time.

"We wish to thank you for your patience and
zocperation in this matter.

"Wery truly yours,

"Anthony J. Gaeta."”

MR. BARTKO: I offer Exhibit A.

THE EXAMINER: There are no objections, %
as I understand. ;

MR. BETHARDS: ©No objections, sir.

THE EXAMINER: Admitted. |

MR. BARTKO: That closes the City of
Duguesne's testimony. !

THE EXAMINER: Any examination?

BeS RBURG. PA
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MR. BETHARDS: Yes, I have one or two
questions, Mr. Examiner.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. BETHARDS:

Q Mr. Mannella, are you aware that the
Commission entered an Order in this case on Juns 1, 1970?

A No, sir, I wasn't.

Q I show you, sir, from the Department's
file an interim Order from the Commission to Complaint
Docket No. 18922 dated June 1, 1970.

That is in reference to this proceeding,
isn't it, sir?

A I don't know. I have never seen it.

& It is Complaint Docket No. 18922 which is

the identification number for this proceeding, is it not?

A Yes, sir.

MR. SAPP: Objection. Improper examination.

THE EXAMINER: Wait a minute. Now, any
objection on the part of testimony given by this witness,

he should make the objecticn znd not you.

e e e s b

i
{
i
¥

MR. SAPP: I can make an objection. I objec?

to it as being improper cross-examination.

THE EXAMINER: The objection is overruled.
MR. BARTKO: I will object to the question

and request a side-bar conference with the Examiner, if you

MOHRBATKH & MARGHAL, ING. TOOO STATE STREETY - MARRISBUNG. PA
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please.
MR. BETHARDS: Then I will withdraw the

question, Mr. Examiner, and put my evidence in Zhrough a

rebuttal witness.
THE EXAMINER: All rwight. Any further cross%
examination of this witness? |
MR. BETHLZZS: Yes, I have one or two more
gquestions.
THE EXAMINER: You may proceed.

BY MR. BETHARDS:

Q Were you present at the prior hearing, Mr.
Mannella?

A Yes, sir, I believe I was.

Q Were you zresent during the complete course ?

of the testimony?

Did you hear all of the testimony?
A I don't recall.

Q Do you reecall that the Department testimony i
was that under the prior Orders of the Commission maintenancé
responsibility for this bridge was upon the County and with
the City of Duquesne to reimburse the County for 40 percent
of the cost for any work done?

A I recall nearing that, yes, sir, I do.

g Do you recall that I requested at that

hearing that the City of Duquesne inspect its accounting

MOHRBAUGH f MARSGHAL, (N2 L6 SEATE STREFT . HARRIGBURG. PA.
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records and payment records since 1961 and advise the

Commission whether or not the city had made any payments to

the county?

A Yes, sir.

Q For work done by the county by way of

maintenance of the bridge?
MR. SAPP:

It is highly improper.

THE EXAMINER:

MR. SAPE:

I object to this iine of questioning.

Objection is overruied.

Counsel here is making his own

interpretation of a record which is grossly improper. :

I don't know whether sll this is true by

this testimony nor does anybody else.

It is further objected to that this is highly

improper cross—eXxamination.

Phis witness has testified on

direct examination pertaining to one document and that is

211 -that the cross-examination can pertain to.

ol

kT dw’ ey I
MR, PETHL

.
examing ——

FDZ: HNow, Mr. Examiner, I can

MR. BARTXC: I want to add another objectioﬁ

to this line of questioning in that you are in effect, through

this line of guestioning, trying to expound your theory

behind your case and it should be brought in your summary, ;

in conclusion. You aren't getting to the issue here present.

MR. BETHARDS:

MOHRBACH & MANSHAL, 1HT
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matter, sir, of whether or not pursuant to the terms of the
prior Commission Order which the witness says he recollects,
whether or not the witness has inspected the accounting and
payment records of the City of Duguesne since 1960 to see if i
there were any payments made to the county. ;

THE EXAMINER: Objection is overruled. Plea%e

H
I

proceed.
BY MR. BETHARDS:

Q Did you inspect the accounting records and
payment records of the City of Duguesne since 1960 to see
if any payments were made to the county for any maintenance
performed?

MR. SAPP: The guestion is improper.

THE EXAMINER: You have made your objection |
and I overruled your objection. Now, let him answer if he
can.

MR. SAPP: Well, I don't want to argue with%
the Examiner. If you will please, this is another gquestion
on the record. He assumes in his question that there had
been payments made by the City of Duquesne and thls 1s
improper.

MR. BETHARDS: That is what I am trying to
find out, Mr. Examiner.

THE EXAMINER: Objection is overruled.

MR. SAPP: DPlease don't assume. Ask him if

4
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i

i
any payments ever had been made by the City of Duguesne. }

THE EXAMINER: Objection is overruled. Please

|

o

proceed. : |
: |
|
|
|
|

i

BY MR. BETHARDS: i

H

Q Have you inspected the accounting and paymen%
!
records of the City of Duquesne, and let's go back to 1950 ~{
let's go back to 1950. That's the date raised in the prior
hearing, to sce 1f thecity ever was reimbursed or reimbursed%

the county in the amount of 40 percent?

A I inspected the records shortly after the

t
1

last meeting as requested. Now, I don't reecall if I went to
1960 or 1950, but the records are somewhat, -- well, the
condition of the records in the city hall leave something to;
be desired and I find no evidence of any payments made to
the county from the‘City oi Dugueshe. %

Now, by the same tcken, I 4id not personallf
go into the actual accounting records of the "comptroller
or the ftreasurer's office.

I worked from my records that I had in hand
from the engineering office and there was no evidence of
payment that I could see or find.

BY MR. DICK:
Q From that point forward, to what date did
you inspect the records?

A Currently.

BEDHREACH & MARSHAL, INC 2000 GTATE STRELT . HARRISBURS #A
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MR, BETHARDS: The Deparbment 4zs no further

H
4
H

questions, Mr. Examiner.

i
!

BY MR. DICK:

Q Now, Mr. Mannella, I take it in your
testimony you said you inspected the files to see whether any |
maintenance had been performed by the City of Duguesne. That §
was your initial testimony, is that correct?

A Primarily, but alsc we would have had in
I our office if there was any evidence, letters or cgmmunicationé
éfrecommending bills to be paid, because any statements that
| are rendered for payment out of the Department of Streets
and Roads has to be broughit upcn by a recommendation of the
. engineer, so there wouldbe 2 letter to bthis effect in the
; files recommending payment fo go out and I saw nothing in
~ that line.

A ‘ In other words, there is no letter or

7; recommenidation for payment, and I have to add one other thing §
| to the guestion, payment to whom?

A To the county or to the state or to anybody ;

é that I could find. ;
| ) So there was no recommendation or approval
%;for payment to the County of Allegheny for any maintenance
rgéwork that was done on the bridge?

A I think that's right, yes.

Q And that, to your recollection, goes back
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to 1960 or maybe 1950, but you are not sure?

A That is correct. I'm cloudy on that.

Q Could we pin down whether it is 1950 or
some year within the B0's that you went back to?

What is your best recollection of the year

that you went back to in the records?

A I don't recall. I just don't recall.

Q | Are there records in your department that é

go back prior to 1960 concerning the Thompson Run Bridge,

A I would say most likely, yes.
Q Wnat are the conditions of those records?
A Well, all our records are in good condition.

It is just that the completeness of the records or the
correctness in their filing or their chronological seqguence
leaves something to be desired.

Q But it is possible to inspect those records
to determine whether any payment was made by the City of
Duquesne to Allegheny County for maintenance performed on
the Thompson Run Bridge?

A Yes, I think that's possible.

Q If the Commission were to order that a
search be made, would the City of Duquesne make thzt sezrch
or would you make a search?

A Certainly.

MOHRBAGH & MAafIaaL IS L2000 STATE STREETY - o aRRIE2URG, PA
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 BY MR. BETHARDS:

Q Was there any reason why you did not go

back further in your inspection than the dates or the

. approximate dates you alluded to?

A It is difficult enough going back 10 or 15
or 20 years with the records in the condition they are in,
and to carry on an extended research back for 25 or 30 years
Just makes it that much more difficult.

Q The condition of the records you spoke of
have to do with fthe chronological order rather than, we'll
88y, the physical condition?

A - I think the physical conditions are fine,
right.

Q A11 right. From your inspection of the
records for the periocd of time that you made that inspection,
would you conclude that no payment has been made by the City
of Duquesne to the County of Allegheny for maintenance work
on the Thompson Bridge?

A Yes, sir, there was none that we could find.

MR. DICK: Thank you.

(8] Mr. Mannella, do you have a file, as the
city engineer of the City of Duguesne, covering the Thompson :
Run Bridge?

A Do I have one personally?

Q Is there one as far as you know?

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INT 200G STYATE STRECT - =HARRII L RE BA
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A

No, not as such.

It is more or less or

! let's say the city file department is topsy.

. BY MR. SAPP;

A

Q

Exhibit A.

MR. BETHARDS:

Mr. Mannella, I refer you to City of Duquesné

I have nothing further.

RSN &

H
1
4

Does your file contain a copy of the letter |

which was mailed and which you received in response to 1t?

A

do not think ~- do you have that here ~-~

&
it, "Reference

13

1970. .

office?

A
Q
whether or not
A
Q

A

MOHHEACH & MAHSHAL, 1IN

The Jletter was not

. letter that Mr. Bartko has, I don't have

N Ll
o i

= Do b
Well, thiz letier

is made Lo your

Right.

lett

initiated by us, and I
if it ® not in the
it.

tart oub

g 5

doesn't

}L)J
!

Lot <35
TET

er dated November 10,

So there was a letter mailed from your

No, this letter is

addressed to Mr. Bartko.

Mr. Bartko, the City Solicitor?

Right.

Not from my office.

Did you check with Mr. Bartko to see

he had a
No.
I say can you?

Certainly.

~ 2000 STATD STREET -

copy of that letter?

HARRISBURG, PA.
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Q Will you furnish it, please, for this

hearing as an exhibit?
A I can get it in,. but I don't know about
today .
Q No, not today.
A Yes, sir.
MR. SAPP: T have nc other guestions.
MR. ORR: Union Railroad has no guestions.
THE EXAMINER: Do you gentlemen want to lookg
5 at that letter?
He requested some letter te made part of

this proceeding which you haven't seen.

!

MR. BETHARDS: We have ecpies.

THE EXAMINER: Do you have coples of it?
MR. BETHARDS: Yes.

THE EXAMINER: So it worn't in any way affect
J your case.

MR. BETHARDS: Ng, sir.

THE EXAMINER: Any further testimony from ?
. this witness on either side?

MB. BARTKO: May it please the Examiner,

i in the interim here I have found a carbon ccpy of my letter.
MR. SAPP: May I see it, please.
MR. BARTKO: Yes.

MR. SAPP: It is dated prior to that.

MOHNBACH & MARSHAL, NG, SOQD STATE STHEEY - RHAPRIGUURG. PA




Mannella-Cross 79

e

o

o]

(93]

THE EXAMINER: Gentlemen, are you satisfied §

§§that this is a carbon copy of the original letter which you

i to it®

;freceived?
MR. BETHARDS: Yes.
THE EXAMINER: And you have no objection :

MR. BETHARDS: ©No objection, sir.
THE EXAMINER: That will be marked Exhibit B.

(City of Duguesne Exhibit B,
being a letter dated November 10,
1970, signed by Norman M. Bartko,
City BSolicitor, was produced and
marked for identification.)

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

%iBY MR. BARTKO:

‘ Q Mr. Mannella, I show you a carbon copy of

éia letter dated November 10, 1970, addressed to Mr. N. Udani.
Would you please read that letter inftc the
%%record?

A "Dear Mr. Udani: Over the years, the Councii
%éof the City of Duguesne has received numerous complaints from 3
;iﬁhe citizens of our town concerning the manner in which the
Sésidewalks are maintained on the Thompson Run Bridge. At the
gglast Council meeting, a spokesman appeared and read various
letters from the State Department of Transportation and the
County of Allegheny. The County letter said it was up to the

State. The state letter said it was up to the County. In the;

MOHBBALH & MARSHAL, ING. - - 2000 STATE STHEET - HARRISBURG. PA - ot
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i meantime, the deplorable condition of this bridge persists.

"The purpose of this letter is to urge your §
department to take corrective action and if need be, to work
out some cooperation agreement with the County in this respect;

"Wery truly yours,

"Norman M. Bartko, City Solicitor."

MR. BARTKO: I offer in evidence Exhibit B.

5 MR. BETHARDS: ©No objection.

THE EXAMINER: So ordered. It is admitted.

MR. BARTKO: I'm finished.
i MR. SAPP: I have no questions.

L RECROSS~EXAMINATION

_ BY MR. DICK:

&

Mr. Mannellia, juct to te aboolutely sure
gfthat we have everyfthing, I show you the guestions and suggested
% procedure, that first question theve, and if you read it,

‘sir, pertaining to the City of Duguesne. Please read it to

yourself.

l Now, you've testified here for the record.

%Is there anything having to do with records o anything as §

j gtowards maintenance that the City wishes to introduce in

response to that question?
MR. BARTKO: We have another matter that we

would like to bring up at this time and possibly the situation!’
as :

! : 5
| can be worked into the proceedings here in a sense/an amendment
1 i
! ;
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i to the proceedings presently goling on.

The City of Duguesne under the easterly side
of this bridge has a water line which is in need of repair.
The City has been in contact with the PennDOT people and aske&
them for permission to put this water line on top of the
sidewalk area rather than repair the one now which is presentl&
hanging, beneath the sidewalk area. |

PennDOT has suggested that we bring this
" matter up today at this hearing to make the Public Utility
? Commission aware of our need for approval to get this water
line placed on top of the sidewalk which would be a great
economic benefit to the City.

I can proceed toask my engineer some relevaﬁt
| questions with respect to that.

MR. DICK: That was not the point of my
question. I asked Mr. Mannella to read Question No. 1 of
the questions and suggested procedure so that he would
i understand what the Commission was seeking.

I was merely trying to see if there was
any testimony or records as to dates, the extent, cost, or
any other pertinent information relating to any maintenance
performed on the crossing structure, which is referred to as %
the Thompson Run Bridge prior to the institution of these
proceedings and whether there is any of that that the City

wishes to introduce at this hearing other than what's been

T HATTURBLIRG. P e
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MR. BARTKO: I have no more evidence. I
know of no more -~ do you have any more information, Mr.

Mannella?

THE WITNESS: There is only one other place |

fhat we could look and probably that might be through the
compbroller's office and that is to see if there is any
drafts or written warrants issued.

In my records there is nothing I see from

I our search. We done nothing with regard to maintenance or
i repair.

. BY MR. DICK:

() Mr. Mannella, would your office check with

: the comptroller's office to see if there has been any payments

made?
A | Sure.

4] I would ask you that that go back pricr to

U

the institution of these proceedings, back to, we'll say,
when the bridge was first rehabllitated, we'll say. back to
about 1930.
A This is maintenance bills and/or warrants
or drafts made with the County of Allegheny?
Q To 1930.
MR. BETHARDS: Are you requesting, Mr. Dick,

that the Cilty of Duquesne make that information available to

MOHBBACH & MARSHAL, JNG. - 2000 STATE STREET - #ABMEIUPS PA
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Commission in the form of a letter with a copy to each party

of record?

MR. DICK: I would suggest that that be done

and 1f there are any exhibits that you wish to zdd zr o

affix to the letter, fine. I mean, that's up to you. Also,
as Mr. Bethards had requested, send a copy to each party in
the proceeding.

THE WITNESS: This may take a little time
from 1930.

MR. DICK: Make it 1930.

THE WITNESS: 1930. Okay.

A

MR. DICK: Thank y

- -y “¢ k. X
U very muc

vy

-
[y

[§)
N

i

LR\

MR. BARTKO: Are you finizhe
MR. 3APP: I have nc gquestions.

FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BARTKO:
Q With regard to this water line relocation,

have you addressed correspondence to the Pennsylvania

i Department of Highways with regard to relocating a city water |

i line on the Thompson Run Bridge?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q Will you explain what the purpose of this
relocation is?

A The city currently has an 18-inch water
line swung around the sidewalk area of the bridge supported

MORBAGH & MARGHAL, NG 20U STRTY GYRERT FEATRSIES LI TS PO, stmiim s+ dmmmas o i e i e s
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¢« from the bridge superstructure.

We've recently taken or the city has recently
acquired bids for the replacement of this line, and the bids
have come in considerably higher than what the city anticipateﬁ,
at about $3,000 below our estimate.

However, the cost of the installation with

regard to the netting that would be required for safetly

- preasons and the method of installation would have to be done

from equipment swung over the side of the bridge whereas the
sidewalk is in disrepair, and there zeeumz to be & nassle who
should pay for it, repair it.

The city in its letter to PennllT, 1T we
get permission to put the line on the sidewalk, close the
sidewalk towards the Monongahela River over permanently from
pedestrian traffic and have 1%t Juzt fcr the pipe, and the

azsed ofF at least

M

city could save money and Pennlll would be
50 percent of the sidewalk maintenance and the city would
provide its own maintenance for the pive, water 1ine on the
sidewalk, and that one section of the sidewalk area that WOulé
be permanently closed to the public. :

In PennDOT's reply tothe city, they have
suggested that this matter be brought up at this hearing and
it would be proper procedure to 4o sSO.

MR. BETHARDS: So that actually, sir, you

are requesting this permission from the Commission, are you nét?

MOMHPBACH & MARSHAL, NG ZOO BIATE GYREET ¢ HAHGISOURG, A cevembome s it ot s i im0
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THE WITNESS: Yes, that's about the size of
¢ it.

MR. BETHARDS: Thank you, sir.

i BY MR. BARTKO:

o

Q The State Highway Department has indicated
to you, Mr. Mannella, that they have no objection to this?
A In essence there he said they have no

vﬁ jurisdiction to give permission, but they don't see anything

;f wrong with the matter.

sk

Y
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They have tentatively approved subject o
i PUC's decision.
MR. BARTKO: Mr. Examiner, at this time 1
i would like to move that the proceedings here be amended so
‘ﬁ as to include the request with regard to this water line so
a determination could be made on that matter also.

THE EXAMINER: Any objection to that?

MR. BETHARDS: 'The Department has no
;. objection, sir.
MR. DICK: No objection.
MR. SAPP: County of Allegheny has no
' objections.
THE EXAMINER: All right. So ordered.

FURTHER BRECROSS-EXAMINATION

| BY MR. DICK:

@  Mr. Mannella, have you any plans showing the

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, (o, - 2060 374TE OTRELT AP DGR D . PR e o i i et s
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work that would be required to relocate the water line?

A Yes, I do.

Q Could you get those and submit them to the
Commission with copies to all counsel?

A A1l we have are the drawings of the project
as was bid with the pipe under the bridge. We haven't

formulated any plans for fastening or fixing into the sidewalk,

Q Well, if you are proposing to the sidewalk,
then, I would ask bthat plans be submitted showing how it
would be affixed to the sidewalk or the area which you are
suiggesting?

A Yes.

Q And also include what plans there would
be for the removal of the old waber line and who is going
to take care of this.

jiy I would at this time suggest that it just
be abandoned and left in place because then we're getting
in high cost factor of working over the outside of the bridge |
over the ravine.

Q So, the plans we would be interested in or
the plans'as to the relocation of the water line on the
sidewalk area as you have testified to and --

A Yes, I understand.

Q ~- and also if you just make as part of the

plans a letter stating what disposition should be made with

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC, - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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the old water line.

A Sure.

Q And with copies toc all the parties.

A Sure.

Q Thank you.

A No problem. We will take care of that.
MR. BARTKO: I am finished.
MR. ORR: Do you wish me to proceed?
THE EXAMINER: Yes.
(Witnecs ezeused.)

JOHN R. SHAFEZR, eczlled as a witness on

behalf of the Union Railroad Company, being first duly sworn,
was examined and testified zz followz:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ORR:

o What is your naxst

A Jonn . Cnafer

Q By whom are you emnpizyed?

A Union Railroad Company.

Q In what capacity.

A My present title is Director of Engineering
Services.

Q How long have you worked with the Union

Railroad Company?

A Thirty three years.
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o o W b

a3

10

11
12

13

i8
19
20
21
22

23

24

25

Shafer—Direct - - 88

Q Are you familiar with the railroad company
records pertaining to various bridges?

A I am familiar with the maintenance of the
way department files on this particular bridge, yes.

Q Do you know that the Union Railrcad Company
has been asked to submit testimony and produce records to show
the dates, exbent, cost and all other pertinent information
relation to any other maintenance performed on the crossing
structure carrying stabte highway Route 7366, extension above
the tracks of the railroad company prior to the institution
of this proceeding which was in early 1970.

Did you have an examination made of your

records to determine whether any maintenance vwas periornmed
by the Union Railroad on this structure pricr to 137067
A Yes.
Q Aceording to those records, was any
maintenance performed?
A I could find nothing in the records to indicgate

that we ever performed any maintenance work on this structure
Q The Union Railroad Company was also asked
to, if it wished, submit any additional relevant testimony.
You are aware, are you not, that in this
proceeding on March 22, 1972, Mr. A. C. Danks introduced
testimony in this proceeding?

A Yes.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, ING. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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&

testimony.

this witness?

BY MR. DICK:

&

And you have read his testimony?
Yes, sir.
Is there anything you wish to add?

I have nothing to add to Mr. Danks’

ME. ORR: ¢Cross-examine,

THE EXAMINER: Any cross-—examination of

MR. DICK: Yes, Mr. Examiner.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Mr. Shafer, you said you have read the

testimony of Mr. Danks?

A

e O

O

Yes, I have.

Are you in agreement with his testimony?
I would say yes.

In its enbirety, sir?

I would say in its entirety, yes, sir.
MR. DICK: Thank you, sir.

MR. BETHARDS: No guestions.

MR. SAPP: No guestions.

MR. ORR: The Union Bailroad Company has

no other testimony.

MOHRBAGH & MARSHAL, ING. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA
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gentlemen?

MR. SAPP: Before the County of Allegheny
proceeds, the County would ask for a statement for the record
in the nature of an offer of what is intended to be proved
or shown by question No. 1 of the County, and alsoc the
relevance and the competency of the guestion.

MR. DICK: Are you asking for an offer?

MR. SAPP: Yes, I am.

MR. DICK: Does the County understand the
question?

MR. SAPP: We understand.

MR. DICEKE: So there i1s no question concerning --

MR. SAPP: We are questioning its propriety

MR. DICK: 1I%s propriety?

MR. 8APP: Yes, concerning the issue in
this case.

MR. DICK: When digd you receive the questio
and procedures, or when did the County receive them?

MR. SAPP: My letter is dated October 2k,

1973.

MR. DICK: And you have not raised any
objection with the Commission prior to this hearing?

MR. SAPP: I haven't. I don't see where
that's relevant either.

MR. DICK: I think it 1is.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, ING. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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MR.
prior to the hearing.

MRE.

SAPP:

DICK:

SAPP:

This is the hearing.

The objection should be raised

You may think so. It is not

my understanding of the procedure of practicing law before

this Commission or any court in this land. The hearing is

right here, now. You
MR.
MR«
MR.
MR.
MR.
prior to the hearing.
THE

ME.

are the counsel.

DICK:

SAPP:

DICK:

SAPP:

DICE:

That is correct.A

And you ave asking for a -~
I an stating.

I am asking for an offer.

An objection should be raised

EXAMINER: What is your objection?

SAPP:

as to why such a question.

We would like to have an offer

THE EXAMINER: You are making objectlons.

Now, you tell me why you object to them. That's the first

thing.

MRQ

SAPP:

I object to the gquestion as

being irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial.

THE EXAMINER: That objection is overruled.

R,

DICK:

I am asking for an offer to

see what is intended to be proved.

THE EXAMINER: I don't think we have to

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC.

2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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give you an offer.
MR. SAPP: I think the Examiner is being

arbitrary and capricious along with the Commission.

MR. BETHARDS: Mr. Examiner, may I say that |

at the last hearing Mr. Sapp stated they would produce the
records of the maintenance performed by the County to this
structure from a period of from 1950 to 1960 if ordered to
do so by the Commission.

Now, the Order by the Commission to do so
is in the form of Question No. 1, and the questions and
suggested procedure issued by the Commission in this case.

THE EZAMINER: A12 of you gentlemen know

I think Mr. Conly was, 1s that correct?

MR. BETHARDS: That is correct.

THE EXAMINER: Now, if Mr. Sapp agreed to
produce the records and the cost and one tThing and another
at the last hearing, I don't know what would prompt him %o
change his mind from that time to this time.

MR. SAPP: 1 have not changed my mind.

I am merely restating my position.

THE EXAMINER: Walt a minute. Did you agreg
to do so at the last hearing?

MR. SAPP: I said no. I did not agree %o

do that. I raised the objections of relevancy and competency

MOHRBAGH & MARSHAL, INC. + 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISBURG, PA.
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at that time.
THE EXAMINER: Then, let's look at the
testimony.

MR. SAPP: ¥What I am raising = zussiion to

now and don't understand is why the Examiner along with these |

other attorneys over here does not find it easy to make an
offer,

THE EXAMINER: Is there anything in the
testimony?

MR. BETHARDS: That's my recollection, Mr.
Examiner. May I examine the notes, please, sir.

THE EXAMINER: Yes.

MR. BETHARDS: HMay I have z Len-minute
recess, sir?

THE EXAMINER: All right, let's take the
recess.

(Short recess was taken.)

THE EXAMINER: All right, gentlemen. Let
us now proceed.

MR. BETHARDS: Yes, Mr. Examiner.

Referring to the notes of testimony at the

last hearing held on March 22, 1972, before Mr. Conly, beginning

at page 10 of the notes of testimony, there was some discussion

between me and Mr. Sapp regarding the effect of Act 615

upon the Commission jurisdiction in these highway-railroad

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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crossing cases, and I am quoting beginning on page 11 of the
notes of testimony in the third paragraph. "Mr. Bethards:
Mr. Examiner, of course, Act 615 speaks for itself, but 1 do
beliéve that the Act reserves to the Commission the right

to act on any existing orders. My offer still stands. We
are willing to make available to the Commission the staftement
of any work that we: may have done on the bridge provided
also that the County checks its records and reports or if

e

it has no records, that 1% zo &7

i

"My, Sapp: I am willing %o do that. Jus
what dabes do you want? I am asking for your prescris zince
1961."

"Mr., Bethards: We would like %o have the

make an of

m
13
3
Fde
"
4
0
3y
by
%]
D
[EN
o]

just what the County did in performin
accordance with the obligations set forth in the Commission's
Order."

"Mr. Sapp: Well, we think that is immateri:
and irrelevant in this proceeding. However, if we were
directed to do so by the Commission, we will certainly do so

and we are asking that you be directed to furnishyour records

of any maintenance on this bridge since the year 1961."

fng

21
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¢ If they are refusing to make an offer, that's their position.

| That's theilr position.

. an offer because I would like to find out -—-

25

That's the end of quote on page 12 of the
notes of testimony.

The Commisgsion, therefore, has issued its
Order both to the Department and to the County and to the

City that it testify regarding maintenance performed on the

THE EXAMINER: Does that satisfy you, Mr.
Sapp?

MR. SAPP: It doesn't satisfy me at all.

Counsel from eithsr the Highwzy Department,

State Department or Commission counsel, I am asking them for

THE EXANINER: lake an offer and let's

satisfy Mr. Sapp.

MR. DICK: I would refer the founty of
Allegheny through its representative here to look at Section
409(b), Public Utility Law, 66 Purdens Statute 1179 which
empowers bthe Commission with the exclusive right %o determine
or prescribe by regulation or order, the points at which,
and the manner in which, such crossing may be constructed,

altered, relocated or abolished, and the manner znd conditions

in or under which such crosgsing shall be maintained, operated

and protected to effectuate the prevention of accidents and

MOHRDACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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i instituted by the Pennsylivanis Public Utility Commission on

=3

i

. its own motion under the provisions of the Public Utility

the promotion of the safety of the public.

In line with that and the powers that are
given the Commission by the Public Utility Law, the Commission
issued an investigation upon its own motion on April 27, 1970,

and it ordered in paragraph 1 that an investigation be hereby

Law for the purpose of determining whether the above described
crossing, above grade is dangerous or inadequate in its

present condition to accommodate safely the class and volume

of highway, pedestrian, and railroad traffic currently

traversing the crossing, for The purpose of determining the
nature and extent of any required alteration or relocation %
or abolishment of the crossing, and further, for fthe purpose é

of determining what party or parties should be reguired to

" perform work and bear the cost thereof, and the pariy or

parties that should be required to maintain the crossing
upon completion of any Improvement found to be necessary.

In line with this, the Commission has issued
questions and procedures pertaining to this crossing and today
it has requested that information as to prior maintenance
be entered into the record for determination in 1ine with
the Commission's Order.

MR. SAPP: Is counsel forthe Commission

suggesting by his statement thére that the Public Utility Law

MOHMRBACH & MARSHAL, ING. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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abrogates the rules of evidence of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania?

MR. DICK: In what respect?

MR. SAPP: In any respect.

I am asking for an offer. That's a rule

¢ of evidence.

THE EXAMINER: That's not s rule of

evidence. There are rules & procedure and practice before

- the Commission which the Commission issues.

MR. SAPP: Aren't the rules of evidence

a part of that procedure?

THE EXAMINER: Mr. Sapp, you asked for an

; offer. Now, this man has given you an offer, and you are

trying to tell me that the offer he made is a rule of evidencd.

MR. SAPP: I haven®t heard any offer made
pertaining to this testimony that they are asking for.

THE EXAMINER: You haven't heard any?

MR. DICK: I stated as is set forth in the
Public U%ility Law and in the order of the Commission.

MR. DICK: Yes, but this specific faectual
material that you are after certainly isn't contained within
what you are reading.

THE EXAMINER: You agreed at the last
hearing you would produce it.

MR. DICK: Pactual material that you are

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC, - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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after.
THE EXAMINER: You agreed at the last hearin
that you would produce it.
MR. SAPP: I didn't say I would prscduce it.
THE EXAMINER: You said at the izst hearing
if I interpreted when Mr. Bethards read it, that ryou agreed

that you would produce what they wanted here today.

£
::3

MR. SAPP: No, I didn't. I did not agree
to any such question as this, and I am asking for an offer
pertaining to it.

If they don't want to give me an offer,

that's all well and good.

THE EXAMINER: Mr. Sapp, this is what you

453

said at the last hearing.

"T am willing to do that. Just what dates
do you want. I am asking for your records since 1961."

"Mr. Bethards: Ve would like to have the
County, Mr. Sapp, check its records from 1950 %o 1961."

"Mr. Sapp: For what purpose. Will you
make an offer for the record?"”

"Mr. Bethards: PFor the purpose of deter-
mining just what the County did in performing maintenance in
accordance with the obligation set forth in the Commission's

Order.™

"Mr. Sapp: Well, we think that is immaterid

MOHREACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE $TREET - HAHRRISBURG. PA.
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fond
13

and irrelevant in this proceeding. However, if we were

directed to do so by the Commission, we will certainly do so
and we are asking that you be directed to furnish your records
of any maintenance on this bridge since the year 1961."

"Mr. Bethards: Well, in view of Mr. Sapp's

will furnish the information if ordered to do so by the
Commission and on the condition that the Commission orders
the County to furnish information from the year 1950 to 1962."

"Mr. Sapp: I have no other questions.”

Now, that's what you agreed to.

MR. SAPP: That is right.

THE EXAMINER: All right. Let's proceed.

MR. SAPP: I am making a request for an
offer from the Commission.

THE EXAMINER: The offer has already been
made .

If you feel it is insufficient, I can't
help that.

MR. SAPP: All right. Note my exception.

THE EXAMINER: All right. Give your
testimony, if you have any.

MR. SAPP: Very good.

Before calling my witness, I ask that the

Public Utility Commission take judicial notice of Act 615

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, that is Act 615 in its

entirety.

" RICHARD B. WAUGH, called as a wibness on

behalf of the County, being first duly sworn, was examined

and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. SAPP:
Q What is your name, please.

A Richard B, Waugh.

Q What is your occupation, Mr. Waugh?
A Engineer in the County of Allegheny.
Q In that capacity, are you authorized to

testify on behalf of the County of Allegheny inthis proceeding?
A Yes, I-am.
{County Exhibit No. 1,being
a cost breakdown, was produced
and marked for identification.)
BY MR. SAPP:
< I show you what has been marked for
identification as County of HAlegheny Exhibit No. 1, and I ask
you what this is?
A This is a maintenance record of Allegheny
County for Bridge No. 1, Thompson Run, South Side, City of

Duguesne.

& Is this a photostatic copy of the original o

o

file with the County of Allegheny?

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE $TREET - HARRISBURG, PA. £
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A Yes, it is.

Q And the original is within the custody of
whom?

A The original is in the custody of the

Bridge Department, Bureau of Bridges.

Q And, in turn, it is within ycur custody?
A Yes.
Q I ask you from this exhibit to read into

the record the remarks contained in the remark block.
A Under "remarks" it reads, "Taken by state
July 1, 1945. Returned to Allegheny County Mareh 13, 1950.
City of Duguesne 1s to pay 40 percent of all maintenance.”
g I ask you to read any other remarks on that
document?
A Down below it reads, "Bridge taken by States
May 1, 1962, House Bill No. 1707, Act 615."
(County Exhibit No. 2, being a
resolution, was produced and
marked for identification.)

BY MR. SAPP:

a I show you what has been marked for purposes
of identification as County of Allegheny Exhibit No. 2, and
ask you what this is?

A Exhibit No. 2 is entitled,"Resolution'.

Q That's a resolution by the County of

Allegheny, is that correct?

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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A That is right.
Q And referring. to the last page of that
exhibit, it was certified on the 20th day of March, 196279
A Yes.
Q And this is an exact copy of the original
on file with the County of Alleghény, is that correct?
A That is right.
(County Exhibit No, 3, being a
letter dated April 12, 1972,
signed by Mr. Park H. Martin,

Secretary of Highways, was produced
and marked for identification.)

BY MR. SAPP:

T
e

ot st
ik

&

as Exhibit No. 3, and ask you wheat this is?
A Exzhibit No. 3 is a letter to the County

Commissioners dated April 12, 1962 from Park H. Martin,

Secretary of Highways.

O

This is a copy of that letter mailed to

;ithe County Commissioners of the County of Allegheny, is that

. correct?

A That is right.
Q And it is dated April 12, 1962, is that
correct?
A Yes, sir.
(County Exhibit No. 4, being an

agreement, was produced and marked
for identification.)

MOHRBACH #& MARSHAL, INCG. - 2000 STATE STREETYT - HARRISBURG. PA.
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BY MR. SAPP:

Q I now show you what's marked for identifica-

., tion as County Exhibit No. Y4, and I ask you what this is?

A Exhibit No. 4 is an agreement.
Q Between whom?
A An agreement between the Commonwealth,

Deparbtment of Highways hereinafter called the Commonwealth
and Allegheny County.

Q I am referring you to page 2 of this

agreement. Is the subject bridge in this proceeding contalned

therein?

A Yes.

Q ind that bridze Iz known z2 what?

A I'm sorry. Thnat bridge is not contained
herein.

Q It is not mentioned in this agreement?

A No, sir.

MR. SAPP: Mr. Examiner, by virtue of that,v

we will withdraw the exhibit.
(Whereupon, County Exhibit No. 4 was withdrs
MR. SAPP: You may cross-—-examine.

‘CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. DICK:
Q Mr. Waugh, looking at Exhibit No. 1, are

there records which show a more specific description of the

Wi, )
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maintenance performed through those years listed?
A I don't know of any records that we had
that would be more detailed than what we have here, sir.

Q To your knowledpge, could you describe in

2 detail the maintenance that was performed as set forth in

those years from 1944 to 19542

MR. SAPP: If the Examiner please, we
renew our objection to this line of questioning, aad this
specific guestion with reference to detalls concerning all
of this work done under Act 615 of 1962.

THE WITNESS: ©No, I do not know.

THE EXAMINER: Objection overruled.
BY ME. DICK:

& In 1954 it is noted there there was a
material contract. What is fthat registration number?

a That would be a reguisition number.

Q That's 5628 and 5629. Would that be
available?

A I raised the same guesticn myself and they
tell me that those requisitions being that far back would
probably be in %the archives some place but quite difficult
to find.

Q And at the archives; they would have sone
filing, I btake 1t?

A I would assume they would. We did make

MOHMRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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by the way, a check to see 1f we cannot locate it in the

Department itself and they were not available.

Q Coming from that point of time that's listed

on the exhibit, were you able to find anything pertaining
to the other areas?

A Well, 1953, of course, it does specifically
say cleaning and painting. That was done by a contractor
named Nick Gardis and the amount was $10,850.

Q In other words, there would be on file
in your department, documents pertaining to that?

A Possibly there would te. I can't tell you
for sure.

Q How about 1957-1958 forward?

A Well, T don't know what more detailed

. records might have been kept other than thic which iz a

bridge maintenance record from the bridge maintenance record
book.

Q Well, would you say whether there are any
records availlable in your department for the years, let's
say, from 1953 forward?

A I can't tell you yes or no right at the
moment.

A Is there zny chronological sequence in this
record, 1944-1945, and then we come to 1943. Then going

forward we come to 1954, 1955 and then 1953.

o g e e
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P

A I would assume on the cleaning and painting,

that possibly a period of time to make sure that the job had

been done properly before final payment, would be my guess, f
to the contractor and then after all the invoices had been »
cleared and final payment madé and the total cost arrived at,
it was entered into the ledger.

Q Well, would I take it, sir, then that yearly
dates, just years really listed are really the same when the
maintenance or whatever is described there was inithted rather
than completed? |

A No, I would think of it more the other
way, that that would be the eurrent yezar that the work was
done.

In other words, it might have been a year
and a half. I'm only guessing right now.

Q Do I take it, sir, that these photocopies
of the original record -—-

A -Photostatic of the original record, yes.

Q For any of the repairs that are shown in
this exhibit, were you dle to ascertain any records showing
billing to the City of Duquesne?

A I could fihd no record.

Q Sir, as a reguit of your search, whatever
you did to give me that answer, there was no work done in

which the City of Duquesne would have been billed?

MOMREACH & MARSHAL. INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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Possibly in some other department they might have the billing:

In other words, I can't really tell you.

of the Clty of Duquesne. Well, I don't know. I wasn’t

concerned about that phase of it.

Q
make the decision

A

Q
"City of Duguesne

A

@

A

Would it be another department that would
to bill the City of Duguesne?

I don't know.

Now, I notice under the "remarks" it says,
is to pay 40 percent of all maintenance.”
Uh-huh.

e

And yet you fin

EZ 54 . L =
of that, 2ir?

b

ol

WGBS recocr

s

I didn't lock forthe record as such.

As I say, I was not concerned with that

- phase of the maintenance. We were instructed to furnish

the maintenance records on a parbicular bridge from 1950 To

1961.

BY MR. BETHARDS:

G

MR. DICX: Thank you, sir.

Mr. Waugh, under the remarks I read a

quote, "Taken by the State July 1, 1945. Returned to

Allegheny County March 13, 1950."

!

Q

Is that right, sir?
That's what I rezd, yes, sir.

That's from 1945 to 1950, and the Stak

is supposed to have had maintenance responsibility, is that

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISRURG. PA,
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right, according to this language?

A It would look that way.

MR. SAPP:

Do you know?

THE WITNESS: No, I don't know. Only to

I don't know.

BY MR. BETHARDS:

Q I direct your attention, sir, to an item

of maintenance performed in 1948.

A Yes.

Q That's within the time period mentioned

between July 1, 1945 and March 13, 19507?

A Yes.

MR. BETHARDS: That's all.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

If you know.

Is that correct, sir?

BY MR. SAPP:

Q Mr. Waugh, under
the circumstances under which that
ﬁTaken by the State July 1, 194527

A I have no idea.

~r

e Do you know what

or otherwise it was returned to the County of Alliegheny?

A No, sir.

Q You know nothing about that agreement or

how that took place?

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, ING. - 2000 STATE STREEY - HARRISBURG. PA.
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A No, I dont.

Q All you know is what you read under that

block, "remarks!" is that correct?
A Yes, sir.

ME. SAPP: No other questions.

THE EXAMINER: Any further questions.

MR. BETHARDS: Department has no further
gquestions, Mr. Examiner.

THE EXAMINER: All right.

¥MR. SAPP: That i1s all from the County of
Allegheny.

THE EXAMINER: We have a gentleman here
who wants to ask a guestion or two.

MR. BARTKO: Yes.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. BARTKO:

Q A guestion was asked you, sir, with regard
to whether or not you know of an agreement between the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and the County of Allegheny
providing for the period between July 1, 1945 and March 13,
1950..

A Uh~huh.

Q Have you ever seen that agreement?
A HNo, sir.
9 Is that copy of the agreement present here

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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- County is trying totestify here and --

today?
A No, I never seen it. We do not have a copy
of it.
First of my knowledge was when I saw it
in the sheet here. Apparéntly it's an agreement taken July 1,
1945, I don't know if this was an agreement -~
Q Can you get a copy of that agreement?
MR. SAPP: We don't know if it is an
agreement.

MR. BARTKO: Mr. Examiner, counsel for the

THE EXAMINER: Let the man anzwer the questi

for himself. Go ahesd.

If you don't know, just say so.

THE WITNESS: I Zzve nc idea.

ME. BARTKO: At this time, Mr. Ezaminer,
I would like for you to issue a directive to the County to
provide us with a copy of that agreement.

MR. SAPP: I object. I object and I would

like to ask counselfor what reason or what purpose. i

THE EXAMINER: Is there such a contract?

We don't know.

MR. BARTKO: Counsel forthe County referred
to it in his cross-examination of his own witness.

MR. SAPP: I did not refer to an agreement.

on
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I asked him whefther he had an understanding of what the

i circumstances were, and if there were any kinds of agreements

or what the circumstances were, that this was taken by the
State July 1, 1945. He said he did not.
THE EXAMINER: I ask, is tThere an agreement?‘
¥R. SAPP: We don't know what the circum-
stances were.

THE EXAMINER: What's that?

MR. SAPP: Ve don't know what the circumstances

were.
THE EXAMINER: This witness evidently doesd%
know of any agreement, is that correct? |
MR. WAUGH: That is correct.

THE EXAMINER: HNow, thiz is of ecord.

o)
I
!
oh
e

¥

(Discussion off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Go back on the record.

MR. BARTKO: What I want to know is what
official basis or authority existed for these remarks to be
put on the County's Exhibit No. 1, wherein it is stated that
it was taken by the state on July 1, 1945, and returned to
Allegheny County on March 13, 1950.

It would seem to me if anybody should know

the answer to that question, first it would be the Public

L Utbllity Commission 1tself who would have jurisdiction of

any kind of transfer responsibility of that nature.
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THE EXAMINER: Provided they were notified
of any transfer or responsibility.

MR, BARTKO: I was under the understanding
that any such agreement like that is subject to approval by
the Public Utility Commission.

THE EXAMINER: Well, you know, my friend,
the only trouble with that that everything that is supposed
to be done isn't always done. That's just the trouble with
things 1like thab. That's the only answer I could give you.

I don't know whether this witness knows
on what basis that statement and remark was made and how it
was made and I don't know, so maybe you better ask him and
try to get an answer.

MR. BARTKO: The witness has already
answered my question to the effect that he doesn't know,
so I will address my question to the Examiner here as the
representative for the Puglie Utility Commission and request
that an examination be made’of the records with regard to
the maintenance of this bridge.

THE EXAMINER: You can put that on the

' record in the form of a request to the Commission if you

so desire.
MR. BARTKO: I request that the Commission
make an investigation of its records to determine whether

or not any official document appears in their files to

MOHRBALH & MARSHAL. ING 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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verify the remarks on County's Exhibit No. 1 which makes
reference to the State taking over this bridge on July 1,
1945,‘and returning it to Allegheny County on March 13, 1950.
THE EXAMINER: In order to get a true |
answer to that, you'd have to go further than the Commission,
my friend. You'd have to go as far as the records of
Allegheny County, wouldn't you, to get a true answer, because
if Allegheny Counby - doesn't nobtify the Commission of what
they did concerning that matter, why, then, of course, the
have
Commission wouldn't/any knowledge of it, so there are only
two places that you can get that. That's the Commission
and the only other place I would know of would be the records
of Allegheny County, so if you are going to make a request,
you make a request of both plasces to get your answer.

MR. BARTKO: I =zlsc make a second request

that such a question be directed to the reprsoentatlves from
Allegheny County to provide the evidsncs that substantides }
these remarks on County Exhibit No. 1.

THE EXAMINER: All right.

MR. SAPP: We also include the Department

of Transportation. !

MR. BARTKO: And the third request directed |

to the Department of Transportation.

THE EXAMINER: Well, I don't know ~-- 1 am

not going to be argumentative, but the Department of

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, ING, - 200G STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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Transportation has nothing to do with the remarks that are
made on the records of Allegeheny County, so I don't know
what they would have to do about it.

MR. BARTKO: When I use or see the word
"State™ in the remarks, I aubomatically assume the Department
of Transportation.

THE EXAMINER: All right.

MR. BARTKO: I have no further guestions.

THE EXAMINER: You understand that that's
a request that you are msking of the Commission to check their
own records and the records of Allegheny County and the
Highway Department,.is that right?

MR. BARTKO: T have asked you to direct the |
County and the Department of Transportation to search their
files for evidence.

THE EXAMINER: I'm zorry, but I don't nzve
any powers to direct anything. You better make your regquest
of the Commission because otherwise you are not going to getb
very far with it.

I don't have any right to direct anybody
to do’anything.

MR. BARTKC: I then formally amend my regques
to be directed tothe Commission itself.

THE EXAMINER: All right.

MR. BARTKO: Thank you, sir.

t
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MR. SAPP: Any other questions of this
witness?
BY MR. DICK:
Q Mr. Waugh, on Bxhibift No. 1 of Allegheny
County, are any of these notations your notations, sir?
A No, sir.
Q Were any notations entered on this record
by someone under your supervision?
A No, sir.
MR. DICK: Thank you, sir.
MR. SAPP: That's all from the county.
THE EXAMINER: All right.
MR. BETHARDS: I assume, Mr. Examiner,
that Mr. Sapp is going to offer his exhibits.
MR. SAPP: Yes. We dfer into evidence,
Mr. Examiner, Exhibits 1, 2 and 3.

THE EXAMINER: Any objections?

MR. BETHARDS: My. Examiner, the Depzartment i

has no objection as to their admission into evidence, as

to the factual matters therein contained, but we certainly
do objeet to all conclusions of law contained therein,
particularly as to the conclusion in Exhibit No. 1, guste,
bridge taken by the state May 1, 1962, House Bill No. 1707,
Act 165, end quote.

THE EXAMINER: We will admit the exhibits

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC, - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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for whatever value they might have.

(Witness excused.)

MR. BETHARDS: I would like to recall Mr.
Clements in rebuttal to the City's testimony.

THE EXAMINER: Very well.

WILLTAMS J. CLEMENTS, recalled to the stand,

as a rebuttal witness, being previously duly sworn, was
further examined and further btestified as follows:

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BETHARDS:

Q Mr. Clements, were you in the hearing
room when Mr. Mannella testified on behalf of the City of
Duquesne?

A4 Yes.

Q Do you recall that he identified z certain
letter from the district engineer, Mr. Gaeta, to Mr. Norman
Bartko, dated November 19, 19707

A Yes.

Q Does that letter which I now hand to you

refer to certain work done by the Department on the bridge?

& Yes.

Q What work does it refer to?

a Refers to work beyond the curb in the
sidewalk area.

Q Would you please state for the record

MOMRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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i pending final determination to maintain the bridge.

=J

why the Department performed that work and pursuant to what
authority it performed it?

A Paragraph 3 of the Public Utility Commission
Order which initiated Complaint Docket 18922, that Order being

dated April 27, 1970, ordered the Department of Transportation

Q Can you identify the particular paragraph

in the Order which so states and read it into the record,
please.

A 1t is the order issued by the Commission
on April 27, 1970, on page 3, paragrapvh 3, which reads and
I quote, "That pending final determination of the matters and
things involved, Department of Highways furnish 211 msterial
and do all work necessary to maintain the substructure and
the superstructure of the existing bridge iz z zz%2 and §
satisfactory condition for all traffic perzitted So use the
structure.”

MR. SAPP: C'mon now, let's not have any

secret consultations here.
BY MR. BETHARDS:

Q Has the Commission held a hearing in this
case yet regarding cost allocations?

A Yes, it has.

Q What has the Commission provided with

regard to cost allocations for work performed by any party

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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pursuant to its Order?

A It has not issued an order allocating cost

yek.

(] Then, all work is to be done subject to the i

%party's initial cost and expense pending final determination?

MR. SAPP: I object. The QOrder speaks for

1 itself. May I see that Order before you start talking more

about 1it.

T object to any questions referring to cost
allocation. This Order has nothing to say about cost
allocation.

MR. DICK: Are you excluding paragrach 3
of the Order?

MR. SAPP: I think furthermore I object to
any more testimony pertaining as to what that order says.

It is specifically an order which speaks for itself. We
don't need the Highway Department's interpretation of the
Order. |
BY MR. BETHARDS:

Q Mr. Clements, I refer you to the Commission’
Order dated June 1, 1970, particularly to the first paragraph
on page 2, and I sk you to read that inbo the record without
comment.

MR. SAPP: For what purpose is this being

read into the record?

MOHRBAGH & MARSHAL, INC. . 2000 STATE STREET . HARRISAURG. PA
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i the initial cost and expense, and if the witness will read

MR. BETHARDS: To show that the Commission
has not yet allocated final costs and that everything to date
that has been done has been done pursuant to the party's

initial cost and expense.

MR. SAPP: Is that in regard tc this presenﬁ
hearing? :
MR. BETHARDS: In regard to all work done
by the Department.

The Order shows that the work was done at

that into the record, it will prove it.

MR. SAPP: Are you balking about this hearing?

We're mving these hearings for the purpose
of cost allocation, aren't we?

THE EXAMINER: That's what I thought.

MR. SAPP: That's what I thought, too.

THE EXAMINER: Read i1t into the record.

THE WITNESS: Page 2 of the Commission
Order of June 1, 1970, quote, "None of the parties present
at a subsequent field conference held on May 22, 1970,
tendered formal objection to the general proposal as offered
by the Department of Highways, nor to any of the specifiecs
of necessary repairs as shown on the Department's plan.

"There were expressed, however, the not

uncommon denials of fimanelal responsibility and pleadings

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG,. PA.
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for exemption from participation in cost allocations. Such

restricting objections should not in our opinion be zzuse for |

delay of action in the matter inasmuch as all parties will be !

afforded an opportunity to be heardgrior te ths =gst

allocation."
BY MR. BETHARDS:

Q Then the same Order, Mr. Clements, will

you read paragraph 3 into the record.

A "That the Department of Highwayzs <f the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania at its initial cost and expense
furnish all material and do all work necessary to effect full‘
and complete restoration and repair to the subject structure
in accordance with the approved plan."

Q And also, Mr. Clements, referring to the
same Order on page 3, again will you read into the record
the first paragraph at the top of page 37

A "Further, since the Department of Highways
agrees to bear all initial costs related to performance of
bridge repair work in accordance with its plan, subject to
future hearings on the matter of cost allocation and future
maintenance responsibilities, we find and determine that
permanent repairs to the structure should be initiated
promptly."

MR. BETHARDS: Thank you, Mr. Clements.

That's all I have.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC, . 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG. PA.
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THE EXAMINER: Do you have any guestions?

MR. BARTKO: No questions.

"MR. BETHARDS: I submit Mr. Clements for
cross—examination.

MR. SAPP: I have no questions.

MR. DICK: No guestions.

MR. BETHARDS: Department has nothing
further, Mr. Examiner.

THE EXAMINER: I assume now that the
testimony will be closed?

Will there be further hearings in this
matter?

MR. DICK: Just a moment.

THE EXAMINER: Let's he record.

b

o off

0

(Discussion off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Go back on the record.

Then, your testimony is not closed.

MR. DICK: That is correct, testimony is
not closed.

THE EXAMINER: Yours isn'telther, Mr. Sapp?

MR. SAPP: Except for the exhibits.

MR. MOREAU: Excuse me, sir.

THE EXAMINER: Here's a gentleman from the

f Bell Telephone Company. We've had a lot of things happen

that I have forgotten about the gentleman from the Bell

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE BTREET - HARRISBURD. PA
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. that correct?

| that your counsel was not available, and I believe you said

| they had gone to Philadelphia?

Telephone Company.

Sir, you said that you wanted to make a
statement.

Give us your name, please,

MR. MOREAU: Lawrence Moreau.

THE EXAMINER: I think you told me when you
came up to speak with me that it was the lmpression of your
company, the Bell Telephone Company, that their first

impression was that they didn't have any interest in this

 hearing, is that correct?

NE. NOUREELU: TFon zre right.
THE EZLNINER: Then after they reviewed
i s Lo, 3 3 x3 R F> - z % -, e
. the matter, they decided that they did nave zn Interest, 1s

MR. MOREAU: That's right.

THE EXAMINER: And you further stated

MR. MOREAU: ©No, sir. They are located
in Philadelphia and they come to Pittsburgh or any place
else in Pennsylvania at these hearings.

THE EXAMINER: Well, I have to advise you
that the rule is that where you have a corporation involved
that they always have to be represented by counsel.

Now, it is not my intention, sir, to deprive

MOHMRBAGH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.
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. you of any of your rights that your company feels that it

may have in this matter, and I can say to you now that this
matter is not closed because there is going to be further
heatings, so that I would say to you that you get in touch
with your counsel and have them request that you be permitted
to give testimony at some further hearings.

MR. MOREAU: We shall, sir. This is all
a mistake. I was going to make a statement.

1 am with the Bell Telephone Company of
Pennsylvania located at 201 Stanwyx Street.

Due to incorrect adviece received from our
engineers, our counsel did not think it necegsary to attend
the hearing.

We've got two cables on this bridge.

THE EXAMINER: I don't want you to put any
testimony on the record now.

THE WITNESS: I want to make sure we are
physically affected on this bridge. We want you, Mr. Examine
to know that we will present testimony at some future date.

THE BEXAMINER: I'm sure the Commission won't

deprive you of any of your rights and we'll permit you to

: offer testimony at some future hearings.

MR. MOREAU: Thank you, sir.
THE EXAMINER: I'm sorry that I almost let

you go without hearing from you.

r,
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MR. BETHARDS: Mr. Examiner, I would like to
state for the record that the Department has completed its
testimony and insofar as the Department 1s concerned, we see
no need for a further hearing.

MR. DICK: In reviewing the matter, I think

i this would close the testimony.

However, I would say for the Bell Telsphone
Company, if they would have their attorney submit the
irformation, that would be fine.

j THE EXAMINER: Well, I have made that

based on what the previous thought was that there was going
to be another hearing. Now, I don't like to deprive the
Bell Telephone Company of their right to present testimony.

£, fine.

33
BN
¢t

&

| If there is some other w

b . T % ¥y A
FOom CEn £0 aciu

MR. DICK: May we go off the record just

a second, Mr. Examiner?

THE EXAMINER: Yes.

(Discussion off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Back on the record.

We will close the testimony and you will
:send whatever testimony you have by letter or whatever. Send

it to all parties of interest.

MR. MOREAU: Yes. Thank you, sir.

MR. DICK: Mr. Examiner, we have stated to

MOHRBAGH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE $TREET - HARRISBURG. PA
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record shows.

representative of the Bell Telephone Company, that what he
has indicated to me, is that the testimony that he would
give would be very short and direct and it is my understanding
that they have incurred no cost in this cas= or in this
matter.

MR. MOREAU: That is right.

MR. DICK: £And if they will submit a letter :

setting forth the ftestimony or a statement -~

THE EXAMINER: It is understood that a

statement or a letter will go to all parties, that is, everyone

in interest in this case.

MR. MOREAU: Yes, we understand that, sir.
We were made a party of this, but our engineers misread it.

MR. DICK: Fine.

THE EXAMINER: Okay.

MR. MOREAU: Thank ygu, gentlemen.

THE EXAMINER: We can now safey say that
the record is closed, is that correct, on both sides?

MR. DICK: Subject to all the exhiits that

are to be submitted by the parties.
THE EXAMINER: All right.

MR. DICK: As the testimony shows or the

(Whereupon, at 1:50 o'clock p.m, hearing

in the above matter was concluded.)

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC. - 2000 STATE STREET - HARRISBURG, PA.




. MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC.

CERTIFICATE

RN TR0V UL EDUR N ED SR i G i

I hereby certify that the proceedings and evidenc

[{))

are contained fully and accurately in the notes ftaken by me
during the hearing on the above cause before the Public Utility
Commigssion of the Commonwealfh <f Pennsylvania and that this

transcript is a correct copy of the same.

MOHRBACH & MARSHAL, INC.

By, /&W C/fv 7\’3@9 M/

101a1 Reporter

Reported by:
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CO‘ONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Four Parkway Center
875 Greentree Road 2%5 , 7
-~ Pittsburgh, 15220 i o
5ﬂh,\ November 19, 1970

Thompson Run Bridge
Allegheny County

Mr. Norman M, Bartko, City Solicitor

City of Duquesne

Duquesne, Pennsylvania 15110

Dear Mr; Bartko:

Refererice is made to your letter dated November 10, 1970,

addressed to Mr. N. H, Udani, District Bridge Engineer, pertaining

to the

Act 615,

sidewalk portion of the Thompson Run Bridge.

The State and County had different interpretations of
The State's interpretation of Act 615 was that the portion

pertaining to maintenance between curbs was the State's responsibility
but beyond the curb area maintenance was the responsibility of others,

Office to incorporate that portion beyond the curbs,

Since that time we have been authorized by the Central
Therefore, the

sidewalk area will be maintained by the Pennsylvania Department of
Transportation and this walkway area will be taken care of in a
short time,

We wish to thank you for your patience and cooperation

in this matter,

Very truly yours,

%@w@

thony Jf Gaeta __,-
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District Building Engineer v5§&8§ﬁ§>4§é¢gg@é,/ﬁf
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4 Parkway Center

875 Greantree Road .
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15220

REs Thompson Run Bridge
Dear Mr, Udani:

Over the years, the Council of the City of Duquesne
has recsived numerous complaints from the citizens of our
town concerning the manner in which the sidewalks are
maintained on the Thompson Run Briuge. at the last Council
meeting, a spokesman appeared ana read various letters from
the State Department of Transportation and the County of
sllegheny. The County letter said it was up to the State,
The State letter said it was up to the County. In the
meantime, the deplorable condition of this bridge persists,

The purpose of this letter is to urge your department
to take corrective action and if need be, to work out some
cooperation agreement with the County in this respact.

Very truly yours, =
o 5
=T
Norman M, Bartko zg;’ '
City Solicitor = o
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: the auf horlty o*ant;d by Act No. 615 of‘tha Goneral Assembly of
A

" have hoon comvloued--ahd ST e T

-

TSN EU S

b2 adcepied by the Ccmmv woalth as Stato highways and shall there=

o bt s g h
. .

. ' - NGR, ”HERE“C&E, BE IT uSCLVrD Tha» in accordance w;tﬁ

‘:
'

2; the Cemno we37zh of Pennsylvania of 1961, approved by the Gove: zhor

County dees hereby conscnt to the adoption by the Ccmron“calth as

; State hinnvays of the following higbways.

. Pﬁ Pﬁﬂﬂ lﬂiﬂ ﬁﬁ?.‘.?& SSOH - .
Bi;;!‘%’ﬂ W.C 8722 1 ‘ER?EB.WW |
: éi¢L4La;n&Zfif el i“‘::ib’ R | X .
RN W, SN S AR AN

kui}”{xmw /g)[/}/j‘/éf/ AN

Bl -
i - September 18, 1961, the Beard of County Commissioners of ﬁllcghery
3
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- Route 02268 <. Beqginning at the interscction of
Allcgheny River boulevazd and Washington
’BQU‘QVuTug therce over Allegheny River Doulevard

o to dts Antersection with ohdec_ Aun Bridge a

rﬂ‘,dasianco of l.39 piless

- Route 02269 = Beginning at the intcrssction of

Bay

nksville Road and Pennwuincoln Parkway Viest,

thc"ce over Banksville Read to ghe bO“ﬁO 1t 5o:ouch
Qlina a distance of 2.50 miles

.Route 02270 - chinqlns at the intersoction of
Liberty Tunnel and Bridge and Forbes Stroet,
thence over and tn”OLwh uUuh bridge and tunnel

:to their intersection with Saw. Mill Run Boulevard
a distance of 1.87 mile; | o

_}A and tho follca;rg namod bridges

-MNee 3 - Punnsylvania Railroad BERP

Ne, 4 - Ponnsylvania Railread ST

Ho, 2 « Little Saw i8il) Hun Cr,

Mos 3 = Little Saw ¥il) Run Cr. ,

NO. 5 -~ Little ‘Sa\*) f-:ill ..zLﬂ C”o R .. .~'.“" - -
Mo, & « Little Sew Mill Run Cre T S
No, 7 - Little Sow 411 Kun Cw=, S
No. 4 - Little Saw Mill Run Cr,

Liberty Bridee T
‘Glenwood Bridge (Mo, 8 Menongahela) | e
Jeroms Street (lio, 3 Youghiogheny) 3 :
3lst Streer Bridoe (No. 6 Allegheny) e
Sewickley Bridge (No, 1 Chio) e
kicKees Roclts Bridgoe (}ice 2 Ohto) : e

iest Lwc Bridae (lic, 3 Chi o)

62na
Highland Park Bri

Street (lio. 8 Alleghony) '
iee (Nc. 9 Allegheny)

40th Street .srw,a (Mo, 7 Alu.uh ny) S
Hulton (Mo, 1 Alleghzny) - .
&c&eespﬁﬂt—DLru ona (16, & Mononazhela)
Clairten-Glassport Bridce (No. 6 ilonongahela)

T 15%th Street lickeesport {lio. 1 Youn

- Mo,
No.

No.
No.

N°e
No.
No,
No. -
Noo

© No.

: NOQ
No.
lioa
No,

Creek o“ouch S - .
4 Saw L3 ll duﬁ, Library Road ' e .

4 Gourdhead

[

1

o :
4 Turtle Creck ﬁon&ccv*llo Borough
1 Thexpsen's un S, S, Duquoc
City of Duguesne

21 Laargl rs b:ec} ogcu sen Avenue, Pa, 60 Crafton

1l abo peon’s hhﬂ, L. vade U, P, Church, Turtle

13 CGirtv's Hun, w?lvale Borough

1 bha*tiprs Creck, Weest Carson Stroot

1l Pine Run, City of Clairton

1 Pcnnsylvun‘o Rail*oad beoSUua Sta., O'Hora Tumw,
1 Licik dLn, Cochra F‘ll Sta., Snowden acunsa*p

Puuming Station

2 Saw K111 Run, City of: Pitﬁsbbrgh :
3 bco& Creek, 3/3 miles west of {artin School

Seuth Birmingham Avenue, Chio River Boulevard,

Avalcn oroug&

Fcreot Avenue, bnio ﬂ=v’r bculevurd. Bcn Avon Borough

BZ IT FUWTJLR RLSOLVLD That a cooy ‘of this

. esolutiép be £iled in the office of the Clerk of Courts of the

’

Lns i ¢ s v s W

as e aan s .- g

huu, l m&lo north of Allisen Park Staticen
2 Cat Fish F iun, Bethel Bo*cuah, tguitable Gas
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of the Counéy of Allégheny.

that the foregoing resolution v

and acting Chief Clerk

Ccmmonmealﬁh of’ ?enn ylvgnia.

LRT

“Count Ly of Allegheny and with the Departvenc o

T ICATE

o¥

-

« SHYDER, %

£ the Boazd of County Commis

19862,

Penfisylvinia, duly held on ﬁhé

35 legally

L

Pennsylvania, DO HERE

opted at a

r31eRN)

»3

29

L

i
\

the Bosrd of County Connmiss

BY CLERTIFY

- Highwsays o

1

t+he

he duly appoinﬁad,'qﬁalified

weting
sioners of the Ccuqcy of nllcuhcny,
" day of W’\ﬁ‘cﬂ

and that said resolution has been compare 2d by me with

the or&ganal thereof en file in my office and is a traa CCny

f the whole of szid orlrinal.

.seal’ of %hc Coun»y of Allecbeny
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O kA S S

SECRETARY OF HIGHWAYS °

- County Commilssioners

. R
2 5.C, e

H@&m %'N<~.1

Acl'JJ

ou_)

»

\‘\gg;\ q‘: ‘ _.':H .g. :
COMMONW.EALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS
HARRISBURG

3

Allegheny County Courthouse
Pittsburgh 19, Pennsylvania

Gentliemens

*

This will acknowledge veceipt of the cerbified copy of the Regolu-
tion of the Board of County Commissioners of Allegheny County,
adopted March 20, 1962, consenting to the adoption by the Common
veglth as State nghways of the highways, bridges, tunnels, via-
ducts and approaches thereto, as set forth in the Resolution and
in Act No. 615 of the General Assenbly of the Commonwealth of
Pexénsylvania of 1961 gpproved by the Governor on September 18,
1961.

It is noted that the Resolution has been adopted in accordance
vith the requirements of Act No. 615. It is further noted that
the letter of transmittal recites the filing of a certified copy
in the office of the Clerk of Courts of the County of Allegheny
to No. 2 March Sessions, 1962, Commissioners’ Road Docket, in.
accordance with the requirements of Act 615.

The Resolution will be kept on :file, end the highways, bridges,

tunnels, vieducbs and approaches thereto required by the Act to

be taken over as State Highways not later than May 1, 1962, will
be adopted on May 1, 1962,

. Your interest and cooperation are apprecia{:ed.

B-\3- bz

i
i

v -
.

Vexry truly yours,

Park H. Martin
Secretary of Highways

m ug/g} u/n ?ice::;giz%s;{em I
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April 1z, 1962
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